Subject: Blazer-Liebert Air Conditioning Repair
(S/B 91036-12085-202, BPNC16000079)

WNassau

Department:
Office of Purchasing

Vendor Name:
Hi Tech Air Conditioning Service, Inc.
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Narrative

Purpose: To notify the Rules Committee that the funding for Blanket Purchase Order BPNC16000075 for
Blazer-Liebert Air Conditioning Repair for various Nassat County departments has reach a level that

requires oversight by said committee.

Discussion: This Blanket Purchase Order has been in effect since April 11, 2016 and based on anticipated
upcoming projects will exceed the spending level that requires oversight. This solicitation was advertised in
Newsday and posted to the Nassau County Bid Sclicitation Board where nine (9) vendors viewed the bid,
one of which was woman-owned /minority-owned. Minority Affairs was given a copy of the bid. Three (3)

bids were received.

Impact on Funding: Blanket Purchase Order estimated annual usage will exceed One Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($100,000.) from general operating or capital funds.

Recommendation: Office of Purchasing recommends approving oversight of funding for this Blanket '
Purchase Order with Hi Tech Air Conditioning Service, Inc. as the lowest reSpHEBIRSHRIEH I REHIE s i |-

specifications.
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

INTER — DEPARTMENTAL MEMO

TO: CLERK OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE A-14-2017

FROM: MICHAEL SCHLENOFF ACTING DIRECTOR OFFICE OF PURCHASING
DATE: FEBRUARY 21, 2017

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION-VARIOUS NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENTS

THIS RESOLUTION IS RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF PURCHASING TO
APPROVE OVERSIGHT FOR A BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER IN THE ESTIMATED ANNUAL
USAGE TO EXCEED ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($100,000.00) ON BEHALF OF
VARIOUS NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENTS TO HI TECH AIR CONDITIONING SERVICE,
INC. MEETING SPECIFICATIONS FOR BLAZER-LIEBERT AIR CONDITIONING REPAIR FOR
VARIOUS NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENTS.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED DOCUMENT ATTACHED HERETO IS FORWARDED FOR YOUR
REVIEW AND APPROVAL AND SUBSEQUENT TRANSMITTAL TO THE RULES COMMITTEE
"FOR INCLUSION IN ITS AGENDA.

MICHAEL SCHLENOFF
OFFICE OF PURCHASING
MS: br
ENCL: (1) STAFF SUMMARY
{2) DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
(3) RESOLUTION
(4) BID SUMMARY
(5) BID PROPOSAL

(6) CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY
(7) RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD
(8) POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION FORM







RULES RESOLUTION 2017

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF NASSAU COUNTY OFFICE OF
PURCHASING TO REQUEST OVERSIGHT OF A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE COUNTY
OF NASSAU ACTING ON BEHALF OF VARIOUS NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENTS

AND HI TECH AIR CONDITIONING SERVICE, INC.

WHEREAS, the County of Nassau on behalf of the NASSAU COUNTY OFFICE OF
PURCHASING has received competitive bids #91036-12085-202 for Blazer-Liebert Air Conditioning

Repair for Various Nassau County Departments as more particularly described in the bid document; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Purchasing is representing to the Rules Comumittee that the firm, HI

TECH AIR CONDITIONING SERVICE, INC. submitted the lowest responsible bids and meets all

specifications for the product described in the said contract as determined by the Director of the Office of

Purchasing; and

WHEREAS, the Director is representing to the Rules Comunittee that the firm HI TECH AIR

CONDITIONING SERVICE, INC. has reached a level of spending requiring oversight by the Rules

Committee as determined by the Director of the Office of Purchasing.

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County Legislature aunthorizes the Director,
Office of Purchasing to approve oversight of funding under a Blanket Purchase Orders with HI TECH

ATR CONDITIONING SERVICE, INC,







COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions
pursuant lo the New York State Election Law in (&} the period beginning April 1, 2016 and
ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two
years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the
campaigh cornmitiees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County
Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?
If yes, to what campaign committee?

No

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or
Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned alfirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate,

The undersivned (urther certifies and affirms that the confribution(s) to the campairn committees

identified shove were made freely and without duress, threat or anv promise of 8 governmental
- benefit or in exchange for anv benefit or remuoneration.

. Vendor: }47[1 ncf\ 74 /J/ﬁ:swuomgfﬁgim ?Zi
Dated: f»%f (;a/;” / Signed: — ,A—J

Print Name: Uo.sa,::@i« &cw,a

Title: ‘(ﬁw PP i

. Rev, 32016






" OFFICE OF PURCHASING : - .FORMAL $EALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

Page 1 of 4 _
COUNTY OF NASSAU

LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of lobbyist(s)/lobbying organization: The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau
County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, including but not
limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission; or to otherwise engage in
lobbying activities as the term is defined herein. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for
proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The term
“lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau,
or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties,

/&j O Al
2. List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist {e.g., Nassau County, New
York State):
-
3. Name, address and telephone number of client(s) by whom, or on whose behalf, the lobbyist is retained,

employed or designated:

W\ A

ALl BIDS MUST BE F.O.B. DESTIIGT.[ON AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE O '\‘
: BIDDER TITLE
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OFFICE OF PURCHASING ) FORMA!. SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

Page 2 of 4

4, Describe lobbying activity conducted, or to be conducted, in Nassau County, and identify client(s) for
each activity listed. See page 4 for a complete description of lobbying activities.

Mo

5. The name of persons, organizations or governmental entities before whom the lobbyist expects to lobby:

o

L

BIDDER SIGN HERE







OFFICE OF PURCHASING ‘ FORMA}.;SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK ‘ 51036-12085-202

Page 3 of 4

VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the
foregoing statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

Dated: l)/i‘ ?’} fS Signed: /é‘//CLQQUWOg_

Print Nathe: R@M/ﬂ’? D NAVE¥S b
Title: V{ CE lplé'i';‘"_‘r?/ OeErS T

ALL BIDS MUST BE F. 0 B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

BIDDER SIGN HERE /dm;u% %w e

BIDDER TITLE
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OFFICE OF PURCHASING - FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK ‘ 51036~12085-202

Page 4 of 4

The term lobbving shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove
any local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County
Legislature; any determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with
respect to the procurement of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract
specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or
agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the County Executive,
County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or
committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning
Commmission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property subject to County
regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for
proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or
disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real
property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal,
adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to
hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a
board or commission;

any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal
legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on anv
amendment of such legisiation, rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced
and whether or not such rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

ALL BIDS MUST BE ¥.0.B. DESTIN%ON AND INCLUDI;: DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE : /[/ﬁlﬂ/(y(_w(_) PR - ‘ v+
BIDDER -~ TITLE
19







OFFICE OF PURCHASING ' FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036~ 12085 202

PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNA!RE FORM

All questions on these guestionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you
need more space o answer any quastion, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary
and attach them fo the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A
COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BIiD/ PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-
RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name Gb“)ao#' SIAN O
Date of birth {272 | /S )
Home address | 2 V\L/AM M\l/ﬁ,
City/state/zip_\, l A . m M\-f
Business address L@'D ‘3 %w
City/state/zip ( A. EM” A, N\J (1Mo \'{‘
Telephone k?'b\ - %&Hl S 2A O

Other present address(es)

City/state/zip

Telaphone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2.  Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President_ \ / | /% Treasurer _ 4 / { ¢
Chairman of Board ! ! Shareholder \ ! { f %
Chief Exec. Officer / f Secrefary / /
Chief Financial Officer /| ;’86- Partner / /
Vice President / / / /
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

NO __ YES ¥ IfYes, provide details. 507, Slow

4.  Are there any outstanding loans, guaraniees or any other form of security or lease or any other fypes of
contribution made in whale or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire? NO
V' YES __ _ If Yes, provide details.

#\m Within the past 3 years, have ycu been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit

25

organization other than the one submlttlng the quegﬁlonnalre? NO YES '/ ; If Yes, provide details,

LN
6.  Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a busmess or organlzatlo listed in Sectlon 5in
the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? NO v YES __  If Yes, provide details.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F 0.B, DES@W\HON AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

BIDDER S5IGN HERE e V
BIDDER TITLE
26







OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law,
or as a result of any action taken by a government agancy.,

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you heed more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and affach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a.

Been dgbarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
NO YES If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? NC v YES ___If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been denied the award of a contract and/cr the cpportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not

limited to, failure ic meet pre-qualification standards? NO i YES ___  If Yes, provide details
for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any
action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose
on contract? NO YES ____ If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition
and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, andfor for any
portion of the last 7 year period, been in & state of bankruptey as a result of bankruptey proceedings
initiated more than 7 years age and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy
proceedings, whenever initiated? If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed

response to all questions checked "YES". If you need mare space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

f)

[s there any felony charge pending against you? NO \/ YES __ If Yes, provide details for
each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? NO « YES __ IfYes, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending againstyou? NO_ v/ YES ___ If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other
crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the
conduct of busingss? NO SL YES ___ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

In the past § years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? NO /_
YES __ If Yes, providea destails for each such conviction.

In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
NO _/ YES __  If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

9. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B, DES QATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTH ERWISE SPECIFIED

BIDDER SIGN HERE ]KJM RPN — - VLP

BIDDER " TITLE
27
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FICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL:SEALED BID PROPOSAL

COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

10.

1.

12

local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation
was related to activities performed at, for, or en behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated
business listed in response to Question 5?2 NO_v  YES __ If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation. ' '

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation
and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state,
and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer? NO _v YES ___ [f Yes;
provide details for each such investigation,

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed gs a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to
any professional license held? NO < YES __ I Yes; provide defails for each such instance.

. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? NO «/  YES __ If Yes, provide details for each such year.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE M g/@u""*""
. BIDDER _T.[TLE
28







OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK _ 91036+12085-202

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT
RESPONSIBLE WITH RESFPECT TO THE PRESENT BID/PROPOSAL OR FUTURE BIDS/PROPOSALS,
AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL
CHARGES.

l, QD‘:BPH— =Y ﬁ(}JD . being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the items

contained in the 'foregoing pages of this questicnnaire and the following pages of attachments; that [ supplied
full and complete answers to each jtem thersin to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that | will
notify the County in writing ¢f any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire
and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
guestionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this Q day of }C& 20lS

SILVIA M. ADAIR

Notary Public. Siate of Naw York
M%W No. 01ADBOSEIST
Qualified in Suffolk County

MNotary Public Commissicn Expires Sept. 22, 20 \0)

s Toea Ay Covd S

Name of subm%’ttmg business

TDEELU S/ gAD

Print name b_

Signature/
PLlEB peNyT

Title

> & 201

Date

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.O.B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SRECIFIED,

* BIDDER SIGN HERE A SIEY. ' \,
BIDDER TITLE
29







OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All gquestions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you
need more space to answer any questicn, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necsssary
and attach them to the gquestionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A
COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID/ PROPOSAL WiLL BE REJECTED AS NON-
RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name QOM AD D AVEZS A~
Date of birth _2- (25 |45
Home address W O\/M\' =T =D,
City/state/zip lLMr%éW"ZQM 'Pfi KJ\.J e m
Business address_(2f) 01T S ‘s‘JT

Citylstate/zip __ O . PABYLON K L7 0~
Telephone | "'E'&Jl ~S2-4D

Other present address(es)

City/state/zip

Telephone

List of other addressss and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and stariing date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /
Chairman aof Board / f Shareholder Y 7 | /%
Chief Exec. Officer / / Secretary Vi 5
Chief Financial Officer _| /1 1§D Partner 1 J
Vice President _) /1 7 ¥5 |
{(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the qusstionnaire?
NO _ YES v If Yes, provide details. Sp'), Bhare ol iy

4.  Are there any ouistanding loans, guarantees or any other form of securify or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the husiness submitting the questionnaire? NO
A/ YES___ If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit
anization other than the one su mitting the guestionnaire? NO YES v7; If Yes, provide details
Tl A Suz Tt ) Teedh et iie af Tie 2T Teeh e 1t
6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organizafion listed in Section 5 in GH .
the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? NOyv” YES __ [f Yes, provide detalils.

ALLBIDS MUST BE F.0.B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLFSS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

" BIDDER SIGN HERE /&%%@@)W ' \/ P

BIDDER ¥ TITLE
26







OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91035‘,—3;2085-202

NOTE: An affirmative answer {s required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law,
or as a result of any action {aken by a govarnment agency.

Provide a detailed response o all questions checked "YES". If you need more space photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it fo the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past {b) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
NO  YES If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declarsd in defauli and/or terminatad for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? NO _ v/ YES ___ it Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity tfyid on a contract, including, but not
fimited ta, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? NO ¥ YES _ I Yes, provide details
for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any
action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose
on contract? NO YES __ If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy pstition
and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any
portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings
initiated more than 7 years ago and/or Is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy
proceedings, whenever initiated? If 'Yeg’, provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed
response to all questions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

¢)

d)

e)

f)

ls there any felony charge pending against you? NO " YES  [f Yes, provide details for
each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? NO v YES __ If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

s there any administrative charge pending against you? NO __ w YES __ If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

In the past 10 vears, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other
crime, an element of which relates to truthfuiness or the underlying facts of which related to the
conduct of business? NO " YES __ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

In the past & years, have you been cenvicted, afier trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? NO\L
YES ___ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

In the past 5 years, have you been found in viclation of any administrative or statutory charges?
NO v  YES___ [If Yes, provide details for each such accurrence.

9. In addition to the information provided in respense to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or

AlLL BIDS MUSTBE F.O.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

" BIDDER SIGN HERE 0ol ot @ A \

BIDDER Y TITLE
27
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FICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL

COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK ' 91035-{12085-202

10.

11.

local prosecuting or investigative agency and/cr the subject of an investigati'oh where such investigation
was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated

business listed in response to Question 57 NO v YES ___ If Yes, provide detalls for each such
investigation.
In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in

response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil antitrust investigation
and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, inctuding but not limited to federal, state,
and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer? NO ¥~ YES _ If Yes;
provide details for each such investigation.

In the past & years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed gs a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to

any professional license held? NO YES ___ If Yes; provide details for each such instance.

12.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or lgeal taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? NO YES ___ if Yes, provide details for each such year.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INGLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

‘BIDDER SIGN HERE }(M(\/’%m ' - \/ﬁy

‘, BIDDER COTIMLE
) 28







OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSALU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WiTH
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT
RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID/PROPOSAL OR FUTURE BIDS/PROPQSALS,

AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL
CHARGES.

1, M\D;WQL , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the items

contained in the foregoing pages of this quastionnaire and the following pages of attachments: that | suppled
full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief: that { will
notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occuiring after the submission of this questionnaire
and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this? day OMW 20_|5

SILVIA M. ADAIR

v Natery Public, State of New York
No. 01 ADBOE%ESTY

; Qualified in Sufiolk County
Notary Public \ : Commission Expires Sept. 23, 20\9\

T Aer M;ij Swvice Tie

Name of submitting business

Roosd Dhvetss

Pr/yme -

/éig nature

Ve PlesiheyT
1L, 2, LIS

Date

_ ALL BIDS MUST BE F.Q.B. DESTINATION AND INCILUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

" BIDDER SIGN HERE £l gl 2 e \)"f
/" BIDDER TITLE

29







OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 51036-12085-202

Business History Form

In addition to the submisslon of bids/proposals, as applicable, each bidder/proposer shall complete and submit
this questionnaire. The guestionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an
authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the bid/proposal.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS),

Date: IQvl _Il | §

1) Bidders/Proposer’s Legal Name: H"l ’f/a/L\ IDﬁ . O/Df\&b*j‘ "‘“\T gef‘“ ce _,M/\c,

2) Address of Place of Business: (O O'{'\S %‘H@d‘ ’/OM-{—(BC“b\(\OP\ /\j\[[ ({70Y¢

List ali other business addresses used within last five years:

Nona

3) Mailing Address (if different):
Phone ; (_e%{"‘('fCJ/ 52/0
Does the business own or reni its facilities? P—@\)T/OWD W (/ W @’0

4) Dun and Bradstreet number;_/ Ef 2 8 9 a{ Che?

'5) Federal LD. Number: [ /=X T AN2AL{

6) The bidder/propeser is a (check cne); Sole Proprietorship Partnership
Other {Describe)

7) Does this busLe/ss share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?
Yes If Yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or mere other husinesses? Yes __ No ! If Yes, please provide details: _

9) Does this busine\/s/have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other
business? Yes if Yes, provide details.

— ) [/
(j/J/lWﬁjAwJ?aj T © £ [tete 7“—@“!/7‘7 L7t

10) Has the bidder/proposer ever had a bond or surety canceII/r forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County
or any other government entity terminated? Yes If Yes, state the name of bonding agency,
(if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the
termination (if a contract).







OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMA:L SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK ) 51036-12085-202

11) Has the biddet/proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupﬁt? Yes _ No _/ If Yes,
state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated
business, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or
officer of any affiliated business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation
was related to aciivities performed at, for, or cn behalf of an affiliated business.

Yes ___ No _/_ If Yes, provide details for each such investigation.

13) In the past § years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers andfor any affiliated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state
and local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated
business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to
federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for matters-pertaining to that individual’s position at or
relationship to an affiliated business. Yes __ No & If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

14) Has any current or former director, cwner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either
before or during such person’s employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events

that allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to
the conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending? No __-{Yesm__ If Yes, provide details for each such
charge.

/

b) Any misdemeanocr charge pending? No Yes _ If Yes, provide details for each such

charge.

¢) Inthe past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other
crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the
conduct of business? No &~ Yes ___ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction

d) Inthe past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
No ¢ Yes__ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

e) Inthe past5 yeays, been found in violation of any administrative, statutdry, or regulatory
provisions? No «~ Yes ___ If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

/Y BIDDER "UTITLE






OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK ‘ 91036-12085-202

15) In the past {5) years, has this business or any of Its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had
any sanction imposys a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respsct to any professional
license held? No Yes___; If Yes, provide details for each such instanca,

16) For the past (5} lax ysars, has this businass falled to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and
sewer charges? No & Yes _  If Yes, provide detalls for each such year. Provide a detailad
response to all questions checked 'YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
altach it to the questionnaire.

Frovide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17) Conflict of Interest: '
a) Please disclose:

(i) Any material financlal relationships that your firm er any firm employee has that may create a
conflict of interest or the appearance of & conflict of interest in acting as collection agent on
behalf of Nassau County.  pfo Con$/ cf X158t

{1y Any family relationship that any erhployee of your firm has with any Counly public servant
that may create a conflict of interast or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting as
collgction agent an behalf of Nassau County. AJo @,ahéh of Lxi st

(iii) Any other matter that your firm balfleves may creats a conflict of interest or the appearance
of a confiict of interest In acting asa collection agent on behalf of Nassau County. A, Cp hé (ich 4

b)  Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a Lt 5&‘
conflict of Interest would not exist for vour firm in the future, :

IE we {ee aney endlect oo dtodel, above

PAAS LS, (L (Il







OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

Aftachments to Business‘ History Form

Please provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
bidder's/proposer’s capacity and reliability to perform these services.

A. Include a resume or detziled description of the bidder's/proposer’s professional qualifications,

demonstrating extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of
these experiences, must be Identified.

Should the bidder/proposer be other than an individual, the bid/proposal should include:
i)  Date of formation; JAN | , (4 (D

i)  Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, jngluding
shareholders, members, general or limited partner; e g R LAAAI Nt 8 &\M

i)  Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company; ﬁﬁ-hu!. A adotrd_
iv)  State of incorporation (if applicable); @.J\/’

v)  The number of employees in the firm; 2 S

vi)  Annual revenue of firm; | ©, 000,08 O

vii)  Summary of relevant accomplishments &k A{H'Wa(

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits. ’T\-{&\
B. Indicate number of years in business. 50\%{% .

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
bidder's/proposer’s capacity and reliability to perform these services,

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the bidder/proposer has

provided similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the bidder's/proposer’s capability to perform this
work.

&1
Company UL~ M@M .

Contact Person

Address

City/State

Telephcne

Fax #

E-Mait Address

BIDDER SIGN HERE

BIDDER TITLE
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Company

Contact Person

Address

City/State

Telephone

Fax#

E-Mail Address

Company

Contact Person

Address

City/State

Telephone

Fax #

E-Maii Address

" BIDDER SIGN HERE _, LA \/Liﬂ

BIDDER . TFITLE
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT
RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID/PROPOSAL OR FUTURE BIDS/PROPOSALS,

AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL
CHARGES.

l, QW\ di&k. b/ﬁ\jf(/m being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the items

contained in the foregoing pages of this guestionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that | supplied
full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that | will
notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire
and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true o the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this %7 day of W 20)5"
SILVIAM. ADAIR
y J Notary Public, State of Naw York
No. G1ADS0SBGEE7

i ' Qualified in Suffolk County
Notary Publie . Commission Expires Sept, 22, 20 )”]

Name of submitting business: '-lﬁ /T,(,(,/{/L A‘ﬁ ¢ Wu '{‘r [ﬂ’\«M §/V\/TZL
o Rowsd DAveres
PriWAymw _

Signature
Vice Pee=
Title

|12 <& 201 <

Date

BIDDER TITLE






OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSALU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

Page 1 of 4
COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

L. Name of the Entity: ‘H\T@‘Jﬁ A’-} r @Or\M\om !\L—ﬁ/\ SQIV ' C/e/—:_'j/_&\v(-)'
Address: CQ,B Dhb S %M
City, State and Zip Code: w,to{’ %ﬁ/lq‘j[ G~ f¥)\{T [ (10 ¢

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number: [ l ‘"’}—7 Bzl

3. Type of Business: Public Corp Partnership Joint Venture
Ltd. Liability Co _~"Closely Held Corp Other (specify)
4, List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directers or

comparable body, all partners and limited partners, ali corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventures, and all
members and officers of limited liability companies (attac?ditional sheets if necessary):

{DLS&HOL\ Siano K onedd | DPersa.
(S \/ih\r\i,@n\ Ve S Diowleo S Spectt

/ .'
O B AM H@ga;v%w—m /ny
3. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not

an individual, list the individual shareholdres/partners/members. If a Publicly held Cotporation include a copy
of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

&L‘-";ﬂv'-’ o2 -ﬂb{/}

ﬂIDDERS:GNHERE //(WQL_ P K‘LJW&M e f\/’k&

BIDDER - TITLE
12






" OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL

COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-?12085-202
Page 2 of 4
6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if

none, enter “None”). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take
part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary
companies not previously disclosed that participate in the performance of the contract.

Tech Mecthamed :[:r%, (w@nm—ammwté@
LT Teddn Qe_a.b‘m Toc. (_aiogﬁfofafm Sha_rdw(o(ﬁi)

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid,
etc.). The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any
client to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department
heads, legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee
and Planning Commission. Such matters incude, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or
improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements, or to otherwise engage in lobbying as
the term is defined herein. The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee,
counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

Nowe







OFFICE OF PURCHASING ' FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

Page 3 of 4

(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See page 4 of 4 for a complete description of
lobbying activities.

Ve

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County,

New York State):
"/IM‘ (e

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor
authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they
are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

Dated: l 24 g/‘ | Ny Signed: @WK—WW
v Print Name: {Q—O D ALD D AV XS

Title: Vice '@ ==y DEWT

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINA({I"ION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DQORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

/

BIDDER TITLE
14

BIDDER SIGN HERE







" OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMA:L SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY COF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

Page 4 of 4:

The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove
any local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County
Legislature; any determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with
respect fo the procurement of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract
specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or
agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the County Executive,
County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or
committees, incliding but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning
Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property subject to County
regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for
proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or
disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real
property of or by the county, or with respect to 2 franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal,
adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to
hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a
board or commission,;

any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal
legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any
amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced
and whether or not such rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

NATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE

BIDDER TITLE






BID PROPOSAL

STATE OF NEW YORK BID NUMBER
91036-12085-202

COUNTY OF NASSAU | vatea: 11/25/2015

BIDS WILL BE RECEIVED AND OPENED AT BID OPENING DATE
OFFICE OF PURCHASING, 1 WEST STREET, 12/08/2015
NORTH ENTRANCE, MINEOLA, NEW YORK 11501} 11:00 A @%
OFFICE HOURS 9 AM - NOON & 1 PM — 4:45 PM

n;,;’

ﬂ; o
BUYER TELEPHONE REQLUSITION NUMBE
Mary Hoeflinger (516) 571-5820 N}&,é

PREPARE YOUR BID ON THIS FORM USING BLAGK INK OR TYPEWRITER \ﬁ}\ &7

: ‘\\e-:;, e
BID TITLE : BLAZER-LIEBERT A/C REPAIR i

NS,
~Z

é“‘“‘-a
» ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIEEL.

THE UNDERSIGNED BIDDER AFFIRMS AND DECLARES THAT HE/SHE HAS CAREFULLY EXAMINED THE ADVERTISED INVITATION FOR
BIDS, THE BID TERMS AND CONDITIONS, AND GETAILED SPECIFICATIONS, AND CERTIFIES THAT THIS BID 1S SIGNED WITH FULL
KNOWLEDGE AND ACCEPTANCE OF ALL THE PROVISICNS THEREOF AND OFFERS AND AGREES, IF THIS BID IS ACCEPTED WITHIN
NINETY (20) DAYS FROM THE BiD OPENING DATE TO FURNISH ANY OR ALL THE ITEMS UPON WHICH PRICES ARE HEREINAFTER
QUOTED IN THE QUANTITY AND AT THE PRICES BID.

CASH DISCOUNT OF [3) PERCENT WILL BE ALLOWED FOR PROMPT PAYMENT WITHIN 20 BUSINESS DAYS.

THE BIDDER CERTIFIES THAT: {A) THE BID HAS BEEN ARRIVED AT BY THE BIDDER INDEPENDENTLY AND HAS BEEN SUBMITTED
WITHOUT COLLUSION WITH ANY OTHER VENDOR CF MATERIALS, SUPPLIES OR EQUIPMENT OF THE TYPE DESCRIBED IN INVITA-
TION FOR BIDS, AND (B) THE CONTENTS OF THE BID HAVE NOT BEEN COMMUNICATED BY THE BIDDER, NOR, TO ITS BEST
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, BY ANY OF [TS EMPLOYEES CR AGENTS, TO ANY PERSON NOT AN EMPLOYEE OR AGENT OF BIDDER
ORITS SURETY ON ANY BOND FURNISHED HEREWITH PRIOR TC OFFICIAL OPENING OF THE BID.

DELIVERY MADE TO: GUARANTEED DELIVERY DATE
VARIOUS NASSAU COUNTY LOCATIONS

/ DAYS AFTER RECEIPT OF ORDER

EMPLOYERS FEDERAL TAX ID NUMBER

e S TR
TOLL FREE TELEPHONE NUMBER: i
BIDS MUST BE SIGNED BY PROPRIETOR, PARTNER OR OFFICER AUTHORIZED TO SIGN FOR CORPQRATION

NAMEOFBIDDERV{T{,_( T&/L\ A_l,— (pmon:Mg@(y;m LLAc_,

BFES (50 s Shreet

Sl M)’FEJ‘JO“\L&‘ STATE ,\J\{ ZIPCODE [ YO\ TELEPHONE (ﬂ%{——L{Cf/_gzﬂ

U

g5y o Bl FY () B e ‘ggﬂg&g& [2'[‘\1&&“- Vice tl’tbld,m‘r
snGWRE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL RINT OR TYPE NAME OF SIGNER AND TITLE

IN EXECUTING THIS BID, THE BIDDER WARRANTS THAT THE PRICES SUBMITTED HEREIN ARE NOT HIGHER THAN THOSE OFFERED
TQ ANY GOVERNMENTAL OR COMMERCIAL CONSUMER FOR LIKE DELIVERIES. THE PRICES HEREIN SHOULD NOT INCLUDE ANY
FEDERAL EXCISE TAXES OR SALES TAXES IMPOSE BY ANY STATE OR MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT. SUCH TAXES, iF INCLUDED,
MUST BE DEDUCTED BY THE BIDDER WHEN SUBMITTING BID. BIDDERS ARE REQUESTED TO ALSO READ THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS,

BIL} TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Bids on equipment must be on standard new equipment, latest model, 4. PRICES The provisions of the New York State Fair Trade Law (Fed-
excepht as otherwise specifically stated in proposal or detailed specifica- Crawford Act) and the federal price discrimination law (Robinson-Patman

tion. Where any parl of nominal appurtenances of equipment is not de- Act) do not apply to purchases made by the County.

scribed, it shall be understood that all equipment and appurtenances which 5. SURETY In the event that an award is made hereunder, The Director of

arg usually provided in the manufacturer’s stock model shall be furnished. Purchase reserves the right to request successful bidders te post, within cne

2. Bids on materials and supplies must be for new items except as other- week, security for faithful performance, with the understanding that the whole o
wise specificalty stated in bid or detailed specifications. any part thereof may be used by the County of Nassau to supply any

3. Bidder declares that the bid is made without any connection with any deficiency that may arise from any default on the part of the Bidder, Such

other Bidder, submitting a bid for the same items, and is in all respects security must meet all the requirements of the County Astorney and be

fair and without collusion or fraud. - R approved by the Cnunty Attorney.

£

}
7

(s

(.;ﬁ
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Page 2

6. SAMPPLES Samples, when required, must be submitted strictly in accordance with
instructions, otherwise bid may not be considered. 1fsamiples are requested
subsequent to bid epening they shall be delivered within five (5) days ofthe request
for bid to have consideration, Samples must be furnished fres of charge and must be
accompanied by descriptive memorandum invoices indicating if the Bidder desires
their return; also specifying the address to which they are to be returned, provided
they have not been used or made useless by tests, Award samples may be held for
comparison with deliveries. Semples will be returned at the Bidders risk and
cXpense,

Award The Director, Office of Purchasing reserves the right before making award to
make investigations as to whether or not the items, qualifications or facilities offered
by the Bidder ineet the requirements set forth herein and are sample and sufficient to
insure the proper performance in the event of award. The Bidder must be prepered, if
requested by the Directer, to present evidence of experience, ability and financial
standing, as well as a statement as to plant, machinery and capacity of the
manufacturer for the production and distribution of the material on which he is
bidding. Upon request of the Director, successful bidder shall file certification from
the manufacturer relative to authorzation, delivery, seivice and guarantees, 1fit is
found that the conditions of the bids are not complied with or that articles or
equipiment propesed to be furnished do not imeet the requirements called for, or that
the qualification, financial standing or facilities are not satisfactory, the Director may
reject such bids. It is distinctly understood, however, that nothing in the Toregoing
shall mean or imply that it is obiigatory upon the Director to make any examinations
before award; and it is further understood that, if such examination is made, it in no
way relicves the Bidder frem fulfilling &li requirements and conditions of the bid,

Awards will bs made to the lowest responsible Bidder, Cash discounts will not be a
factor in detenmining awards, except in tic bids. Consideration will be given to the
reliability of the Bidder, the quantities of the materials, equipment or supplies io be
furnished, their conformity with the specifications, the purpose for which required
and the terms of delivery.

The Disector reserves the right to reject and all bids in whole or in part and to waive
techmical defects, imegularitics and omissions if in his judgment the best interests of
the County will be served.

Unless otherwise indicated herein, the Director reserves the right to meke award by
items, by classes, by pgroup of items, or as a whole.

DELIVERIES Upon failure of the Vendor 1o deliver within the time specified, or
within reasonable time as interpreted by the Director, or failure te make replacemeant
of rejected articles, when so requested immediatzly or as directed by the Director, the
Director may purchase from other sources to take the place of the item rejected or not
delivered. The Director reserves the right to authorize immediate purchase from
other sources agafost rejections on any order when necessary, On all-such purchases
the Vendor agrees to promptly reimburse the County for excess cost sceasicned by
such purchases. Should the cost be less, the Vendor shall have no claim to the
difference. Such purchases will be deducted Fom order quantity.

An order may be canceled at the Vendors expense upon nonperformance. Failure of
the Yendor to fumish additional surety within ten (£0) days from date of requested
shall be sufficient cause for the cancellation of the order.

When in the determination of the Director, the atticles or equipment delivered fail to
meet County specifications or, if in the determination of the Director, the Vendor
consistently fails to deliver as ordered, the Director reserves the right, to cancel the
order and purchase the balance from other sources al Vendor expense.

Delivery must be made as ordered and in accordance with the bid. If delivery
instructions do not appear on order. It will be interpreted o mean prompt delivery.
The decision of the Director as to reasonable compliance with delivery terms shall be
final. Burden of proof of delay in receipt of order shall rest with the Vendor,

The County Agencies will not schedule any deliveries for Saturdays, Sundays or
Legal Holiday, except commodities required for daily consumption or where the
delivery is an emerpency, a replacement, or is overdue, in which event the
convenience af the Agency will govern,

Supplies shall be securely and properly packed for shipment, according to accepied
commercial practice, without extra charge for packing cases, reels, bailing or sacks,
the containers ta remain the property of the agency unless definitely stated otherwise
in the bid.

The Vendor shall be responsible for delivery of supplies in gocd condition at point of
destination. The Yendor shali file all claims with carrier for breakage, imperfections
and other losses, which will be deducted from invoices, The receiving Agency will
note for the benefit of Yendor when packages are not received in good conditions.

13. All supplies which are customarily labeled or identified must have seourely affixed
thereto the eriginal un-mutilated tabel or marking of the manufacturer.

19. Billings for deliveries must be rendered on County claim forms,

20. Fumiture, machines, and other equipment must be delivered, installed and set in
place as directed, ready for use unless otherwise specified.

21. Deliveries are subject to reweighing at destination by the County and payment will
be made on the basis of materials delivered, Nommal shrinkage will be allowed in such
instances where shtinkage is possible. Short weight shall be sufficient cause for
cmeellation of order at Vendors expense.

22, GUARANTEES BY BIDDER Bidder hereby guarantees: (a) To save the County, its
egents and employees harmless from liability of any nature or kind for the use of any
copyrighted or un-copyrighted composition, secret process, patenied or unpatented
invention, article or appliance furnished or used in the performance hereof of which the
Bidder is not the Patentee, assignes or licensee, and to defend any action brought against
the County in the name of'the County and under the direction of the County Attomey at
the sele cost of the Bidder or in the sole option of the Director to pay the cost of such
defense to the County. (b) His products against defective material or workmanship and to
repair any damages or imerring occasioned in transit,

(6) Te furnish adequate protection from damage for all work and to repair damages of
any kind, for which he or his workmen are responsible, to the building or equipment, to
this own work or the work of other Vendors, or ia the opinion of the Director to pay for
the same by deductions in payments due under this contract,

(d) To pay for ail permits, lcenses and fees and give all notices and comply with all laws
ordinances, rules and regulations of the city, village or town in which the instaliation his
to be made, and of the County of Nassau and the State of New York.

{e) To carry proper insurance in the opinion of the Director, and approved by the
County Attomey to prolect the County from loss in case of accident, fire and theft.

() Thathe will keep himself fully infermed, of all municipal ordinances and
regulations, state and national laws in any manner affecting the work or goods
herein specified, and any extra work contracted for by him, and shall &t all imes
abserve and comply with said ordinances, laws and regulations, fncluding all
pravisions of the Worlamen Compensation and Labor Laws, and shall indernify
and save harmless the County of Nassau and the Nassau County Legislature from
loss and liability upon any and all Claims on account of any physical injury to
persens, including death, or damage to property and from all cost and expenses in
suits which may be brought against the same on account of such injuries
{rrespective of the actuat cost of the some and irrespective of whether the same
shall have been due to the negligence of the Bidder ot his agents.

(8  That the items furnished shall conform te all the provisions of the bid and this
warranty shall survive acceptance, or use of any material so furnished.

(hy  That all deliveries will not be inferior to the accepted bid semple.

23.  LABOR LAWS and ANTIDISCRIMINATION, Upon the vendor acceptance
hereof, the vender agrees to comply with Article IX, Section 2 C of the
Constitution of the State of New York, Section 220 220a, 220b, 2204, 220¢ and
230 of the Labor Law, Section 5 and 12 of the Lien Law, Article 2 of the Uniform
Commercial Cods, Sections 108 and 109 as well as Article 18 of the General
Municipal Law, Section 2218 of the County Government Law of Nassau County.
Section 224.2 of the Nassau County Administrative Code, the provisions of the
anti-Discrimination Order of Nassau County, and the vendor shall keep himself
fulty informed of all additional municipal erdinances and regulations, State and
National Laws in any manner affecting 1his order and the goods or services
delivered or rendered or to be delivered or sendered there under, and shall at all
times observe and comyly with said ordinances, laws and regulations at his sele
cost and expense.

24, ASSIGNMENT. The contractor is hereby prohibited from assigned, transferring,
canveying, subletting or otherwise disposing of this contract or his right, title, or
interest therein, or his power to execute such contract, to any other person or
corporation witheut the previous consent in writing of the officer, board or agency
awarding the contract.

25, The County of Nassau will not be responsible nor liable for any shipment or
delivery of any materials, supplies, or equipment without it's 2xpress written
instructions or valid Purchase Order,

26.  No agreements, changes, modifications or alterations shall be deemed effective

nor shall the same be binding upon the County unless in writing and signed by the
Director, Office of Purchasing or his duly/ designated representative,

Director. Office of Purchasing






OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036%12085-202

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

THE NASSAU COUNTY LEGISLATURE REQUIRES THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION PRIOR TO CONSIDERATION FOR AN
AWARD.

Bidders Name: }’)l) Te,r./ﬂ\ ;Aj';f' QORM‘OA; g&ﬂ/\&e_——‘_/&\(.
Address: (0O O‘{‘) > %Ml W et %0)9,1\[ M{ (120
Telephone No: (e %!“qu{’élfo Fax No: &%[«%?{-5&07

1. State Whether: A Corporation e

Individual

Partnership

GUIDELINES FOR DISCLOSURE

THE NASSAU COUNTY LEGISLATURE REQUIRES THE NAMES AND HOME* ADDRESSES OF ALL PRINCIPALS,
DISCLOSURE MUST BE PROVIDED AS INDICATED BY TYPE OF OWNERSHIP. (PLEASE LIST ALL REQUIRED
INFORMATION ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH TO BID.)

1) Sole Proprietorship/Individual. The Name and Home Address of the Sole Proprietorship/Individual,

2) Closely Held Corporation. The Name and Home Addresses of all Shareholders, Officers and Directors.

3) Publicly Traded Corporation. Only the page(s) of the SEC FORM 10-K settinQ forth the name of all officers and
directors.

4 Not for Profit Corporation. The Names and Home Addresses of all members, Officer and Directors.

5 Partnership, The Names and Home Address of all General and Limited Partners.

8) Limited Liability Company. The Names and Home Addresses of all Members.
7) Limited Liabllity Partrership, The Name and Home Addresses of all Members,
8) Joint Venture. The Names and Home Addressas of all Joint Ventures.

NOTE: IF ANY ENTITY IS TIERED, YOU MUST ALSO LIST ALL INDIVIDUAL PRINCIPALS OF THE TIERED ENTITY.
*IN THE CASE OF PUBLICLY TRADED CORPORATIONS THE SEC FORM 10K SUFFICES AND HOME ADDRESSES ARE NOT
NECESSARY.

BIDDER SIGN HERE

{ BIDDER “TITLE
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UALTEICATION STATEMENT

BIDDER'S NAME: (] ;%,ADF@DNMONMSM,@_ N

(WOeat %ﬁlom (Y [(70“)‘

1. STATE WHETHER: CORPORATION C/ INDIVIDUAL PARTNERSHIP

ADDRESS:

2. IF A CORPORATION OR PARTNERSHIP LIST NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(S) OF OFFICER(S) OR MEMBER(S)
__PRESIDENT
J s ephn 51Mo 1S Vi |QMe D('\fe Weat T:!-(«.o N\l
ICE PR'iI[E) fﬁ
F\vefm 5¢ Ovmm&f Souj’ff\ msswe¢m ol AN
ECRETARY
QZ 7 qufersa 54 69'/5{/&&%5- 5&0&1\ Haw{?&ahpw A.u
REASURE
/Insgﬂ EJM\O ?l/lKlM 7)/’;\/6, LUM’f‘Jé&.,a /U\!/
3. HAVE YOU FILED A QUALIFICATION STATEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF NASSAU? L/%)
IF SO WHEN? !
RTEN

4. HOW MANY YEARS HAS YOUR ORGANIZATION BEEN IN BUSINESS UNDER YOUR PRESENT NAME? BO

5. HAVE YOU, OR YOUR FIRM, EVER FAILED TO COMPLETE ANY WORK AWARDED TO YOU? Nb
IF 50, WHERE AND WHY?

6. IN WHAT OTHER LINES OF BUSINESS ARE YOU OR YOUR FIRM INTERESTED? /\ J/) Fa '

7. WHAT IS THE EXPERIENCE OF THE PRINCIPAL INDIVIDUALS OF YOUR ORGANIZATION RELATING TO THE SUBJECT
OF THIS BID?

INDIVIBUALS PRESENT YEARS OF MAGNITUDE AND IN WHAT
NAME POSITION EXPERIENCE TYPE OF WORK CAPACITY

Toseph Srene  Prandent Y0 HyAe AL(
Eonabel DWersa. Urve Prasislent 40 H/Ac_ A

8. IN WHAT MANNER HAVE YOU INSPECTED THIS PROPOSED WORK? EXPLAIN IN DETAIL

/9’@7@7./" ya

BIDDER SIGN HERE

BIDDER TITLE
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9. THE CONTRACT, IF AWARDED TO YOU OR YOUR FIRM, WILL HAVE THE PERSONAL SUPERVISION OF WHOM? GIVE
NAME AND PRESENT POSITION

D'Pverse. Ve pf‘ e 5 olent™

10. BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM PROVIDING THREE (3) REFERENCES OF PAST PERFORMANCE.,
REFERENCES SHOULD INVOLVE PROJECTS AND/OR SERVICE SITUATIONS OF SIMILAR SIZE AND SCOPE TO THIS BID,
REFERENCES MUST HAVE HAD DEALING WiTH THE BIDDER WITHIN THE LAST THIRTY-SIX (36) MONTHS. THE
COUNTY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CONTACT ANY OR ALL OF THE REFERENCES SUPPLIED FOR AN EVALUATICN OF
PAST PERFORMANCE IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BIDDER BEFORE THE ACTUAL AWARD OF
THE BID AND/OR CONTRACT. COMPLETION OF THE REFERENCE FORM IS REQUIRED.

NASSAU COUNTY (AND ANY OF ITS AGENCIES) MAY BE LISTED AS AN ADDITIONAL REFERENCE, BUT MAY NOT BE
SUBSTITUTED FOR ANY OF THE THREE REQUIRED REFERENCES.

KCeas Queﬁ.
ADDRESS {0 ( /\Jﬁ r%Wh éé\jcﬂ_,

Ao horqged” A :
TeLepHONE: 2/ {o ~ (218 160 conTacT persoN (g%ZJQ/ 7414/4

CONTRACT DATE:

/7&%- /Ofwcu\j_

2. REFERENCE'S NAME: w _ ¢
ADDRESS: Wﬁ[ M 5 N 5"‘ H
MaMM cgen. A 115§
TELEPHONE: %7(2 BZZ» /%%ONTACT PERSON %’QA}{, %M(

CONTRACT DATE:

1. REFERENCE'S NAME:

(U9 - Preoent

3. REFERENCE'S NAME: Q,QW- % Léul,c ()Am
S L St kv en iatt
Lot ﬁ'mva. ot
TeLEPHONE: o 2 = 737 - %5/ D conract person LM tan 874 h.ore,'le(‘

CONTRACT DATE:
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USE SEPARATE PAGE IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED;
I certify that all the statements contained in this document are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge

and belief and are made in good faith, including data contained in the Organization’s Relevant Experience. A false
cettification or failure to disciose information shall be grounds for disqualification or termination of any award.

BIDDER TITLE
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Appendix EE
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES FOR MINORITIES AND WOMEN

The provisions of this Appendix EE are hereby made & part of the document to which it is attached,

The Contractor shall comply with all federal, State and local statutory and constitutional anti-discrimination provisions. In
addition, Local Law No. 14-2002, entitled “Participaticn by Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County Contracts,”

governs all County Contracts as defined by such title and solicitations for bids or proposals for County Contracts. In accordance with
Local Law 14.2002:

(a) The Contractor shall not discriminate against employees or applicants for employment because of race, creed, color, national
origin, sex, age, disability or marital status in recruitment, employment, job assignments, promaotions, upgradings, demotions, transfers,
layofls, terminations, and rates of pay or other forms of compensation. The Contractor will undertake or continue existing programs
related to recruitment, employment, job assignments, promotions, upgradings, transfers, and rates of pay or other forms of compensation
to ensure that minority group merbers and women are afforded equal employment opportunities without diserimination.

{b) At the request of the County contracting agency, the Contractor shall request each employment agency, labor union, or
authorized representative of workers with which it has a collective bargaining or other agreement or understanding, to furnish &
written statement that such employment agency, union, or representative will not discriminate on the basis of race, creed, color,
national origin, sex, age, disability, or marital status and that such employment agency, labor union, or representative will
affirmatively cooperate in the implementation of the Contractor’s obligations herein,

{c} The Confractor shall state, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees, that, in the performance of the County
Contract, al]l qualified applicants will be afforded equal employment opportunities without discrimination because of race, creed,
color, national origin, sex, age, disability or marital status.

{d) The Contractor shall make Best Efforts to solicit active participation by certified minority or women-owned business
enterprises (“Certified M/WBESs") as defined in: Section 101 of Local Law No. 14-2002, including the granting of Subcentracts.

{¢} The Contractor shall, in its advertisements and solicitations for Subcontractors, indicate its interest in receiving bids from
Certified M/WBEs and the requirement that Subcontractors must be equal opportunity employers.

{f} Contractors must notify and receivs approval from the respective Department Head prior to issuing any Subcontracts
and, at the time of requesting such authorization, must submit a signed Best Efforts Checklist.

(2) Contractors for projects under the supervision of the County’s Department of Public Works shall also submit a utilization
plan listing all proposed Subcontractors so that, to the greatest extent feasible, all Subcontractors will be approved prior te
commencement of work. Any additions or changes to the list of subcontractors under the utilization plan shall be approved by the
Commissioner of the Department of Public Works when made, A copy of the utilization plan any additions or changes thereto shall be
submitted by the Contractor to the Office of Minority Affairs simultaneously with the submission to the Department of Public Works.

(h) At any time after Subcontractor approval has been requested and prior to being granted, the contracting agency may
require the Confractor to submit Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain Certified Minority or Womern-owned Business
Enterprises. In addition, the contracting agency may require the Contractor to submit such documentation at any time after
Subcontractor approval when the contracting agency has reasonable cause to believe that the existing Best Efforts Checklist may be
inaccurate. Within ten working days (10) of any such request by the contracting agency, the Contractor must submit Documentation.

(i) Inthe case where a request is made by the contracting agency or a Deputy County Executive acting on behalf of the
contracting agency, the Contractor must, within two (2) working days of such request, submit evidence to demonstrate that it
employed Best Efforts to obtain Certified M/WBE participation through proper documentation.

: (j) Award of a County Contract alone shail not be deemed or interpreted as approval of all Contractor’s Subcontracts and
Contractor’s fulfillment of Best Efforts to obtain participation by Certified M/WBREs.

BIDDER TITLE
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(k) A Contractor shall maintain Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain Certified Minority or Women-owned
Business Enterprises for a period of six (6) years. Failure to maintain such records shall be deemed failure to make Best Efforts to
camply with this Appendix EE, evidence of false certification as M/WBE compliant or considered breach of the County Contract.

(I) The Contractor shall be bound by the provisions of Section 109 of Local Law No. 14-2002 providing for enforcement of
violations as follows:

a.  Upon receipt by the Executive Director of a complaint from a contracting agency that a County Contractor has
failed to comply with the provisions of Local Law No. 14-2002, this Appendix EE or any other contractual
provisicns included in furtherance of Local Law No, 14-2002, the Executive Director will try to resolve the
matter.

b. If efforts to resolve such matter to the satisfaction of all parties are unsuccessful, the Executive Director shall
refer the matter, within thirty days (30) of receipt of the complamt to the American Arbitration Association for
proceeding thereon.

¢.  Upon conclusion of the arbitration proceedings, the arbitrator shall submit to the Executive Director his
recommendations regarding the imposition of sanctions, fines or penalties. The Executive Director shall either
(i) adopt the recommendation of the arbitrator (if) determine that no sanctions, fines or penalties should be
imposed or (iif) medify the recommendation of the arbitrator, provided that such modification shall not expand
upon any sanction recommended or impose any new sanction, or increase the amount of any recommended fine
or penalty. The Executive Director, within ten days (10) of receipt of the arbiirators award and
recommendations, shall file a determination of such matter and shall cause a copy of such determination to be
served upon the respondent by personal service or by certified mail return receipt requested. The award of the
arbitrator, and the fines and penalties imposed by the Executive Director, shall be final determinations and may
only be vacated or moedified as provided in the civil practice law and rules (“CPLR™).

(m) The contractor shall provide contracting agency with information regarding all subcontracts awarded under any County
Contract, including the amount of compensation paid tc each Subcontractor and shall complete all forms provided by the Executive
Director or the Department Head relating to subconfractor utilization and efforts to obtain M/WBE participation..

Failure to comply with provisions {a} threugh (m) above, as ultimately determined by the Executive Director, shall be a
material breach of the contract constituting greunds for immediate termination. Once a final determination of failure to comply has
been reached by the Executive Director, the determination of whether to terminate a contract shall rest with the Deputy County
Executive with oversight responsibility for the contracting agency.

Provisions (a), (b) and (c) shall not be binding upon Contractors or Subcontractors in the performance of work or the
provision of services or any other activity that are unrelated, separate , or distinct from the County Contract as expressed by its terms.

The 1‘f:quire—ments of the provisions (a), (b) and () shali not apply to any employment or application for employment
outside of this County or solicitations or advertisements therefore or any existing programs of affirmative action regarding
employment outside of this County and the effect of contract provisions required by these provisions (a), (b} and (¢) shall be so
limited.

The Contractor shall include provisions (a), (o) and () in every Subcontract in such manner that these provisions shall be
binding upon each Subcontractor as to work in conmection with the County Contract.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “Best Efforts Checklist” shall mean a list signed by the Contractor, listing the
procedures it has undertaken to procure Subcentractors in accordance with this Appendix EE,

As used in this Appendix EE the term “County Contract” shall mean (i} a written agreement or purchase order instrument,
providing for a total expenditure in excess of twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000), whereby a County contracting agency is
committed to expend or does expend funds in return for labor, services, supplies, equipment, materials or any combination of the
foregoing, to be performed for, or rendered or furnished to the County; or (ii) a written agreement in excess of onie hundred thousand
dollars ($100,000), whereby a County contracting agency is committed to expend or does expend funds for the acquisition,

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND TNCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

'BIDDER SIGN HERE / gralol ﬂQ&_c) g

BIDDER TITLE
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construction, demolition, replacement, major repair or renovation of real property and improver'nén“ts thereon. However, the term
“County Contract” does not include agreements cr orders for the following services: banking services, insurance policies or contracts,
or contracts with a County contracting agency for the sale of bonds, notes or other securities.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “County Contractor” means an individual, business enterprise, including sole
proprictorship, partnership, corporation, not-for-prefit corporatien, or any other person or entity other than the County, whether a
contractor, licensor, licensee or any other party, that is (i) a party to a County Contract, (ii) a bidder in connection with the award of a
County Contract, or (iii) a proposed party to a County Contract, but shall not include any Subcontractor.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “County Contractor” shall mean a person or firm who will manage and be responsible
for an entire contracted project.

As used in this Appendix EE “Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain Certified Minority or Women-owned
Business Enterprises” shall include, but is not limited to the following:

a. Proof cf having advertised for bids, where appropriate, in minority publications, trade newspapers/notices and
magazines, trade and union publications, and publications of general circulation in Nassau County and
surrounding areas or having verbally solicited MYWBEs whom the County Contractor reasonably believed might
have the qualifications to do the work. A copy of the advertisement, if used, shall be included to demonstrate that
it contained language indicating that the County Contractor welcomed bids and quotes from M/WBE
Subcontractors. In addition, proof of the date(s) any such advertisements appeared must be included in the Best
Effort Documentation. If verbal solicitation is used, a County Contractor’s affidavit with a notary’s signature and
stamp shall be required as part of the documentation.

b, Proof of having provided reasonable time for M/WBE Subcontractors to respond to bid opportunities according
to industry ncrms and standards. A chart outlining the schedule/time frame used to obtain bids from M/WBEs is
suggested to be included with the Best Effort Documentation

C. Proot or affidavit of follow-up of telephone calls with potential M/WBE subcongractors encouraging their
participation. Telephone logs indicating such action can be included with the Best Effort Documentation

d. Proof or affidavit that M/WBE Subcontractors were ailowed to review bid specifications, blue prins and all other
bid/RYP related items at no charge to the M/WBES, other than reasonable documentation costs incurred by the
County Contractor that are passed onto the M/WBE.

e Proof or affidavit that sufficient time prior to making award was allowed for M/WBEs to participate effectively,
to the extent practicable given the timeframe of the County Contract.

f. Proof or atfidavit that negotiations were held in Best Efforts with interested M/WBEs, and that M/WBEs were
not rejected as unqualified or unaceeptable without sound business reasons based on (1) a thorough investigaticn
of M/WBE qualifications and capabilities reviewed against industry custom and standards and (2) cost of
performance The basis for rejecting any M/WBE deemed unqualified by the County Coniractor shall be included
in the Best Effort Documentation '

g. If an M/WBE is rejected based on cost, the County Contractor must submit a list of all sub-bidders for each item
of work solicited and their bid prices for the work,

h. The conditions of performance expected of Subcontractors by the County Contractor must also be included with
the Best Effort Documentation

i. County Contractors may include any other type of documentation they feel necessary to further demonstrate their
Best Efforts regarding their bid documentis,

As used in this Appendix EE the term “Executive Directer” shall mean the Executive Director of the Nassau County Office
of Minority Affairs; provided, however, that Executive Director shall include a designee of the Executive Director except in the case
of final determinations issued pursuant to Section (a) through (1) of these rules,

BEIDDER SIGN HERE | / Mﬁi—%%— i \Hﬂ
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As used in this Appendix EE the term “Subcontract” shall mean an agreetment consisting of part or parts of the contracted
work of the County Contractor.

As used in this Appendix EE, the term “Subcontractor” shall mean a person or firm who performs part or parts of the
contracted work of a prime contractor providing services, including construction services, to the County pursuant to a county
contract. Subcontractor shall include a person or firm that provides labor, professional or other services, materials or supplies to a
prime coniractor that are necessary for the prime centractor to fulfill its obligations to provide services to the County pursuant to a
county contract. Subcontractor shali not include a supplier of materials to a contractor who has contracted to provide goods but no
services to the County, nor a supplier of incidental materials to a contractor, such as office supplies, tools and other iterms of nominal
cost that are utilized in the performance of a service contract.

Provisions requiring contractors to retain or submit documentation of hest efforts to utilize certified subcontracters arid
requiring Department head approval prior to subcontracting shall not apply to inter-governmental agreements, In addition, the

tracking of expenditures of County dollars by not-for-profit corporaticns, other municipalities, States, or the federal government is not
required.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DEf/TINﬁI'ION AND INELUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE SN _n sl o WP N T
- BIDDER TITLE
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INDEMNIFICATION:

Contractor agrees to indemnify and hoid harmless County and its agents, officers and employees, from and against any and all losses,
costs, expenses (including attorneys' fees and disbursements), damages and liabilities, arising out of or in connection with any acts or
omissions of Contractor, its cfficers, agants or employees, provided, however, that Contractor shall not be responsible for that portion,
if any, of a loss that is caused by the negligence of the County; and provided, further, that Contractor shall not be liable for
consequential, indirect or special damages. Contractor shall, at County's demand and at County's direction, defend at its own risk znd
expense any and all suits, actions or legal proceedings which may be brought against County, its agents, officers or employess in
connection with a loss for which Contractor is responsible under this paragraph.

DEFINITIONS:

eThe term “County” as used herein, shall be deemed as reference to the County of Nassau, State of New York.

eThe term “Contractor” as used herein, shall be deemed as reference to the successful bidder, vendor, proprietor,
partnership, or corporation receiving an award to perform any or all of the services specified herein in accordance with
the terms of this agreement.

e The term “agency” as used herein, shall be deemed as the department, division, bureau, office, agency or other Nassau
County establishment authorized to receive the service spacified herein.

e The term “Director” as used herein, shall be deemed as reference to the Director of the Office of Purchasing.

e The term “Blanket Order” as used herein, shall be deemed as the multiple use pricing agreement as a result of this bid.
» The term “Purchase Order” as used herein, shall be deemed as the single use pricing agreement as a result of this bid.
o The term “complete” as written in this bid must include all eguipment, delivery and installation of same in its entirety,
as listed in the contract documents, and is to include all supervision, labor, materials, plant equipment, transportation,
testing, (if required) incidentals, and other facilities as necessary and/or required to execute all the work as herein
specified, or as incidentally required to provide a complete operating installation.

NOTE: INSERT FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IN SPACE PROVIDED ON PAGE 1.
IMPORTANT
PRICE MUST BE INSERTED WITH TYPEWRITER OR INK. BIDS MUST BE SIGNED IN INK, TO ASSURE OFFER REACHING

IN TIME, YOU ARE URGED TO MAIL YOUR FORMAL SEALED BID EARLY, THIS FORMAL SEALED BID MUST
REACH QUR OFFICE BY 11:00 A.M. LATE FORMAL SEALED BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

All proposals and bid documents submitted in response must include a completed copy of the County of Nassau
Consultant’s, Contractor’s and Vendor’s Disclosure Form. Additionally, if the bidder — prospective vendor —
utilizes the services of any individual or organization for the purposes of conducting lobbying activities, the
proposal must also include the Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure Form, completed by that
individual/organization,

'BIDDER SIGN HERE

BIDDER TITLE
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Page 1 of 4
COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT'S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: ‘HﬂTféﬂLL\ A:l r @DMOV\& :’:3 gé’fv ‘ (,,Q,—:Z(/u,-
Address: ( Q,6 D"b S %M
City, State and Zip Code: LLJM{’ MS( O~ f\J\{‘ { (oY

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number: [ [ "’2—7 2=-

3. Type of Business: Public Corp Partnership Joint Venture
Ltd. Liability Co  _~"Closely Held Corp Other (specify)
4, List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or

comparable body, all partners and limited pariners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventures, and all
members and officers of limited liability companies (attacﬁditional sheets if necessary):

{D/S eGOL\ %‘W ’u C)y\d—tﬂﬁ. D(pn)m@__
|5 Vileins Prive SE Puerleo G- Spectt
[O10t el ki fAiscape g Y

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not
an individual, list the individual shareholdres/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation include a copy
of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

&uﬂ.&u oa” 7#%

- . ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B, DESTIN?Q[ON AND TNCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE /(ML Q@qux___ !\/'Vp
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Page 2 of 4
6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if

none, enter “None™). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take
part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary
companies not previously disclosed that participate in the performance of the contract.

Tech Mechamed pn, Odfoiliocte - SGpne_Sharehsdes)
BT Teeeh Reathy Tne C@:(UA)B: e —Same Sharchslders)

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid,
eic.). The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any
client to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department
heads, legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee
and Planning Comimission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or
improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements, or to otherwise engage in lobbying as
the term is defined herein. The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee,
counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(a) Narme, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

None—

. .ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DES'FII«TION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE /6’71 M/O(Z_/U&Mc-__ W
/ - BIDDER TITLE
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Page 3 of 4

(b)  Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See page 4 of 4 for a complete description of
lobbying activities.

“henL -

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County,

New York State):

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor
authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they
are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

N
Dated: l Q_J! g/l < Signed: 5@7&&%‘& /h»téaﬂu—f/‘“’““

Print Name: 4:20 N ALD DA’U L
Title: Vice PrlesipoT

. ALL BIDS MUST BE F.Q.B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WEITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER SIGN HERE //( M&ié/‘( CY hever \[—'D

rd

BIDDER TITLE
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Page 4 of 4:

The term lobbving shall mean any attempt to influence; any determination made by the Nassau County
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove
any local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County
Legislature; any determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with
respect to the procurement of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract
specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or
agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the County Executive,
County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or
committees, including but not firnited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning
Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property subject to County
regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for
proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or
disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real
property of or by the county, or with respect o a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal,
adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to
hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a
board or commission;

any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee ofthe county to support or oppose any state or federal
legislation, rule or regulation, including any defermination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any
amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced
and whether or not such rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

ALL BIDS MUSTBE F.O.B, DESTANATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. - .

BIDDER SIGN HERE W% T V¥

BEIDDER ©TITLE
15







" OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAI; SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

Page 1 of 4
COUNTY OF NASSAU

LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of lobbyist(s)/lobbying organization: The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau
County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, including but not
limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission; or to otherwise engage in
lobbying activities as the term is defined herein. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for
proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The term
“lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau,
or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

/\) O AAle
2. List whether and where the persor/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New
York State):
3. Name, address and telephone number of client(s) by whom, or on whose behalf, the lobbyist is retained,

employed or designated:

BIDDER SIGN HERE

BIDDER TITLE






OFFLICE OF PURCHASING ' FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

Page 2 of 4

4. Describe lobbying activity conducted, or to be conducted, in Nassau County, and identify client(s) for
each activity listed. See page 4 for a complete description of lobbying activities.

Mo

5. ‘The name of persons, organizations or governmental entities before whom the lobbyist expects to lobby:

Ao

v

BIDDER TITLE
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Page 3 of 4

VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the
foregoing statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

Dated: l_)Ji\ ﬂ' fS Signed: /é\AM—QQUMm_,

Print Nathe: R@M/{;’LD [\/-P\/Wfﬁ‘
Titte: (lcE Pre=1oen)T







- OFFICE OF PURCHASING ‘ FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

Page 4 of 4;

The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassan County
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove
any local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County
Legislature; any determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with
respect to the procurement of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract
specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or
agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the County Executive,
County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or
commiittees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Comumittee, the Planning
Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property subject to County
regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for
proposals, bidding, procurement or coniracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or
disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real
property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal,
adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to
hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding before an agency, the agenda or any determination of a
board or commission;

any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal
legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any
amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced
and whether or not such rule or regulation has been formally proposed.







OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL éEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

Business History Form

In addition to the submissicn of bids/proposals, as applicable, each bidder/proposer shall complete and submit
this questionnaire. The questionnaire shall ve filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an
authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the bid/proposal.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

pate: 1] (1S

1) Bidder's/Proposer's Legal Name: "#‘1 TZL/L\ A‘l ~ O/Or\abéh t‘\’f\f( ggﬂ“ ce MC

2) Address of Place of Business: CQO OJWS 8‘(\/‘€f/+ I/OM'F—BGJ?\&“ W ”FIO\F

List all other business addresses used within last five years:

None

3) Mailing Address (if different):
Phone : (¢ 77( _L)LC?/ 52/(.’)

Does the business own cr rent iis facilities? QEN’{’/O U)t\) W (/ / W @’0

7 TELH
4) Dun and Bradstreet number: /%7 (‘%Qﬁ 9 (e 7 /2674)4/77/{ CTD

5) Pederal L.D. Number: 2/’&.7 HFaA( {

6) The bidder/proposer is a {check cne): Sole Proprietorship Partnhership Corporation %‘_/
Other (Describe)

7) Does this busmes share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?
Yes If Yes, pleass provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses? Yes  No ! ff Yes, please provide details: _

9) Does this busines ave one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other
business? Yes If Yes, provide detans

WPV AL A_/?fuu,u\za,é? “Lire. S WEVZSN Wtq L7

10} Has the bidder/proposer ever had a bond or surety cancell/or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County
or any other government entity terminated? Yes If Yes, state the name of bonding agency,

{if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the
termination (if a contract).

ALt BIDS MUST BE F.O.B. DESHﬂATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE,SPEGIFIED

BIDDER SIGN HERE elac Ne St e .
/ f BIDDER TITLE
' 20







OFFICE OF PURCHASING | FORMAL $EALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK _ _ 91036-12085-202

11) Has the bidder/proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt’? Yes ___ No _/ If Yes,
state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated
business, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 vears, have any owner and/or
officer of any affiliated business been the sublect of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting cr investigative agency, where such investigation
was related to aclivilies performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated business.

Yes __ No _.~ If Yes, provide details for each such investigation.

13)In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business
been the subject of an investigaiion by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state
and local regulatory agencies? And/er, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated
business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to
federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual’s position at or
relationship to an affiliated business. Yes ____ No ¢~ [f Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

14) Has any current or former directcr, owner or cfficer or managerial employee of this business had, either
before or during such persaon's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events
that allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to
the conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending? No M/Yes _ IfYes, provide details for each such
charge.

<

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending? No
charge.

es __ _ [f Yes, provide details for each such

¢) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/cr any other
crime, an element of which rejates to fruthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the
conduct of business? No &7 Yes__ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction

d) Iryépast 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
No Yes _ i Yes, provide detalls for each such conviction.

e) In the past & yeays, been feund in violation of any administrative, statutdry, or regulatory
provisions? No «~ Yes___  If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESV'I"I@»IA'HON AND INCLUDE RDELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERW

BIDDER SIGN HERE /Wbt— p RS — \[
N BIDDER TITLE
21

ISE SPECIFIED.
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OFFICE OF PURCHASING o  FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAL STATE OF NEW YORK ' 91036-12085-202

18} In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its awners or officars, or any other affiliated business had
any sanction Irnposyas a result of judlclial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held? No Yes___; W Yes, provide delails for each such instancs,

16} For tha past (5) tax years, has this business fallzd to file any required tax retumns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, sta‘l%or local tzxes or other assessed charges, including but nat limlted to water and
sewer charges? No & Yes__  If Yes, provide detalls for each such year, Provide s detalied
rasponse to all questlons checked 'YES'. If your need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it lo the questionnaire,

Provide a detailed responss to all questions checked "YES". 1f you need mare space, photocopy the
appropriats page ahd attach i to the quastionnaire.

17) Conflict of Intarest;
a} Please disclose:

(i) Any material financial refationships that your firm or any firm employse has that may create a
conflict of Interest or tha appearance of 8 confiict of interesl in acting as collection agent on
behalf of Nassau County. /e Can${icf £x1513

(i) Any famlly relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant o
that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a confilct of integest in acting as
collection agent on behalf of Nassau Counlty.  AJo Wéhr.«f' i stz

(ifi) Any ather matier tha! your flrm balievas may creals a confllct of interest o the appearance |
of a conlflict of interest in acting as a collection agent on behalf of Nassau County. /\jo Cor [laf' .

b)  Pleasa describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County thata M’K&-
conflict of inlerast would not exist for your firm In the future.

T oa feel Genag w.éb‘m‘- oo dipdel  pbive
OAsses, aé& it @ordoct Masdom Cocnthy

—ta Db'!['ﬁ-—;"i W jdx—fo(m.







OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

Attachments fo Businessr History Form

Please provide any other infermation which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
bidder's/proposer’s capacity and reliability to perform these services.

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the bidder's/proposer’s professional qualifications,
demonstrating extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of
these experiences, must be identified.

Should the bidder/proposer be other than an individual, the bid/proposal sheould include:
()  Date of formation; ~JAN 1|, (4 ¢S

if)  Name, addresses, and position of all persons having & financial interest in the company, lagluding
shareholders, members, general or limited partner;, Ses. R AAAS KA & é@uww

iii) Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company; ﬁaru. p> ot
iv) State of incorporation (if applicable); N

v)  The number of employees in the firm; o5

vi) Annualrevenue of firm; | ©, 008,000

vii)  Summary of relevant accomplishments €p-Ad- Ad’ﬁf'w

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits. 'ﬁ\.{d\
B. Indicate number of years in business. 50\%4.% .

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
bidder's/proposer’s capacity and reliability to perform these services.

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the bidder/proposer has

pravided similar services or who are qualified 1o evaluate the hidders/proposer’s capability to perform this
work.

&1
Company D) %Wﬁ( .

Contact Person

Address

City/State

Telephong

Fax #

E-Mail Address

. ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOQRS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER 5IGN HERE A o \
' BIDDER TITLE
23
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Company

Contact Person

Address

City/State

Telephone

Fax #

E-Mall Address

Company

Contact Person

Address

City/State

Telephone

Fax #

E-Mail Address

ALL BIPS MUST BE F.O.B, DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DFITVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, . -

BIDDER SIGN HERE _, (o el
' BIDDER iR

24
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT
RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID/PROPOSAL OR FUTURE BIDS/PROPOSALS,

AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSCN MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL
CHARGES.

I, Qﬂ'\ Cii&k DA\/UM belng duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the items

contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that | supplied
full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that | will
notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire
and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. ] understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter Into a contract with the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this g day of b»d,mv-sz/lf 20/

SILVIAM. ADAIR

Notary Public, Sate of New York
No. 01 ADE0SBES7

Qualified in Suffoli County
Notary Publie Commission Expires Sept. 22, 20 ]p]

Name of submitting business: fL\ /“/LC/{/‘L }aﬁ 4 [ﬂ\ﬁu ']Lﬁ (ﬂ’\Jj\Lj SV\/IZ{_ Ja

o LovrLd D Auezed
A

Signature
Vice fPie=
Title
|2 < 2018

Date

_. ALl BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DQORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

W%Q@KJW | V‘P

BIDDER TITLE
25

BIDDER SIGN HERE >






OFFICE OF PURCHASING o FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK ‘ 91036-12085-202

PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you
need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary
and attach them fo the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A
COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID/ PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-
RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1.  Principal Name Gb‘?@p‘“' 5/1‘30\3 O
Date of birth _[ /D1 /<7
Home address __ | \/\&re MD/C.
City/state/zip l,N . m \JN\!
Business address ({0 M’ﬁ o< %w
City/statefzip LM . EM' (n ) T NL{ { ‘ .jo\'!(
Telephone L-Pb\ - L“.’&\Jl D20

Other present address{es)

City/statefzip

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephene numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President_ \ / | /?6 Treasurer _\ / | /
Chairman of Board / ! Sharehoider \ Y, %
Chief Exec, Officer / / Secretary / /
Chief Financial Officer 1/ | !86 Partner / /
Vice President / ! / /
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

NO'___ YES_¥  if Yes, provide detalls. 55D%), S [xouy

4.  Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire? NO
¥ YES____ IfYes, provide dstails.

Hﬁm Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit

organization other than the one submijiting the que jonnaire? NO YES \/ i If Yes, provide details.
"19' Motclhaunrzaf Tne o Teeli 2R

, 8. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organizatio] listed in Sec’uon 5in

the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? NO v YES _  If Yes, provide details.

AlLL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DESQ‘JATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

" BIDDER SIGN HERE

BIDPER. TITLE
26
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NOTE: An affirmative answer Is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law,
or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a.

Been dgbarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
NO YES3 If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/cr terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled forcause? NO v YES _ If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre~qualification standards? NOL YES ___  If Yes, provide details
for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any
action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business'’s ability to bid or propose
on contract? NO YES ___ If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition
and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any
portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings
inittated more than 7 years age and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy
proceedings, whenever initiated? If "Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed
response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Is there any felony charge pending against you? NO L YES ___  If Yes, provide details for
each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? NO v YES __ IfYes, provide
details for each stich charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? NO_ ¥ YES ___ If Yes, provide
detalls for each such charge.

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other
crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the
conduct of business? NO >L YES ___ [l Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

In the past & years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? NO w_/_
YES __ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
NO _ YES_  If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

9. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you
been th‘e subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or

ALL BIDS MUST BE F,0.B. DESTINATION AND YNCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

' BIDDER SIGN HERE /Wm) Ry S _ \f“a .

BIDDER TITLE
: 27






OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAEL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 91036-12085-202

10.

11.

12,

P

local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation
was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated
business listed in response to Question 57 NOL YES __ If Yes, provide details for each such
investigaftion.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation
and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not, limited to federal, state,
and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer? NO_v YES __ [f Yes;
provide details for each such investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response fo
Question 5 had any sanction imposed gs a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect tc
any professional license held? NO < YES __ ki Yes; provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? NO ~/  YES _  If Yes, provide deatails for each such year.

BIDDER TITLE
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT [N RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT
RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID/PROPOSAL OR FUTURE BIDS/PROPOSALS,

AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL
CHARGES.

Q'D%BP-U,- ﬁf ‘OQO . being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the items

contained in the foregomg pages ofth!s guestionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that | supplied
full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that | will
notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of this guestionnaire
and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

Swaorn to before me thisQ day of M )

BILVIAM. ADAIR

Notary Public, State of New York
MA"?L@V No. 01ADBOGEIET
Qualified in Suficik County

Notary Public Commissicn Expires Sept, 22, 20 \5)

T Ay Cond See e

Name of submitting business

TDEEL U S/ 40D

Print name b_

Signature/
PLESIDET

Title

2 €, 201

Date

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.O0.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SBECIFIED,

" BIDDER SIGN HERE ; 09 Lotz C \'/
BIDDER TITLE
20
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v

PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you

need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as nacessary
and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A
COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID/ PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-
RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name QOI\D AL D M% A
Date of birth _2~ /25 / [AT7)
Home address @-é’ CJ\/M =T S0.
City/state/zip MA—%%W EQUALA L M\-J (imIVE ™
Business address LPD 01‘7 ) :57-

City/state/zip (A %U LONS N\-{ L= O*‘/
Telephone X "{"aﬂ S22 D

Other present address{es)

City/state/zip

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starfing date of each (check all applicable)
President / /__ Treasurer / /
Chairman of Board i Shareholder | / | /€5
Chief Exec. Officer / / Secretary /| 15
Chief Financial Cfficer 1 11 ¥ Partner / /
Vice President _1 1 | / ¥5 ' / /
{Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
NO _ YES _ v If Yes, provide details. 60% = Akt AL

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of securify or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire? NO
v YES__ i Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? NO YES v7; If Yes, provide details
RIS ME Sz Te ) Teel Wi minie af Tici/ T Foeh e d iy
6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or crganization listed in Secticn 5 i m
the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? NO ﬁ YES __ If Yes, provide details.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.O.B. DESTINATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DGORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECTFIED.

~ BIDDER SIGN HERE /&M@@JW . \/P

BIDDER ~ TITLE
26
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NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law,
or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.
Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and aftach it tc the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a grincipal owner or officer:

a.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
NO ./  YES If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? NO _ v YES ____ If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been denied the award of a coniract and/or the opportunity to hid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to mest pre-qualification standards? NO _ YES ___  If Yes, provide details
for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any
action pending that couid formally debar or ctherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose
on confract? NO YES  If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptey pefition
and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any
portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy procesdings
initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy
proceedings, whenever initiated? If ‘Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed
response o all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.}

a}

b)

f)

Is there any felony charge pending against you? NO " YES __ If Yes, provide details for
each such charge.

|s there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? NO v YES __ If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? NO v YES __ If Yes, orovide
details for each such charge.

in the past 10 ysars, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any cthar
crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the
conduct of business? NO W YES __  If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? NO\_{_
YES _  If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
NO W YES___ If Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.

9. In addition o the information provided in response fo the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, stats or







OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMiAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 51036-12085-202

10.

11.

12.

local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation
was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated
business listed in response to Question 5?7 NO o YES __ |f Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation
andfor any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state,
and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer? NO ¥~ YES _ If Yes;
provide details for each such investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed gs a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect te
any professional license held? NO YES ___ If Yes; provide details for each such instance,

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed o file any reguired tax retumns or failed to pay any applicable
federal, state or lg#al taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? NO YES ___  If Yes, provide details for each such year.
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT
RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID/PROPOSAL OR FUTURE BIDS/PROPOSALS,

AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL
CHARGES.

I, M}M’DL , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the items

contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that | supplied
full and complete answers {o each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and betief: that | will
notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire
and before the execution of the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this? day OW 20_'5

SILVIA M, ADAIR

Notary Public, State of New York
No. 01ADE0ERAEY

Quaiified in Suffolk County
Notary Public Commission Expires Sept. 22, 20\9\

N Taeu Ay C«MI ij Service Lt

Name of submitting business

RovaDd DAvetas

F’y .
Fnalt o«t—»%%l—-—

/is(lgnature

__Vite PLesiher>T
12, %, 2015

Date
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PURPOSE: The purpose of this bid is to establish a price structure on which items and/or services will be made under
Blanket Crders, '

INTENT

SCOPE: It is the INTENT of the County of Nassau to properly describe by these specifications, terms and conditions an
adequate method of providing a Blazer-Liebert A/C Repair service for the agency or agencies named herein in order that
they may enjoy uninterrupted service in consideration for payment of the price bid.

AWARD: Award, if any, will be made to the lowest responsible bidder, who in the opinion of the Director of Purchasing,
meets the specifications and qualifications stated herein, The Director of Purchasing reserves the right to make an award
be ttems, groups, or classes of items or as a whole. Awards will be made in accordance with the terms and conditions
attached hereto and made part hereof.

PERIOD COVERED: Shall be for one (1) year from the effective date. The County of Nassau reserves the right to
extend the Blanket Order up to an additional four (4) year(s), at up to one (1) year options. However, the termination of
the Blanket Order may be further extended up to two {2) months beyond the stated termination date. The maximum
period of any Blanket Order as a result of this bid with renewal options applied shall be five (5) year(s), and if the further
extension s applied, five (5) years and two (2) months.

ALL EXTENSIONS ARE SUBJECT UPON THE MUTUAL CONSENT OF BOTH PARTIES.

PAYMENT IN DETAIL: Biling shal! be rendered in detail, listing parts and materials used, their prices and fabor shown
in hours and extended rates.

PAYMENT IN DETAIL: Biliing shall be rendered in detail, listing parts and materials used, their prices and labor shown
in hours and extended rates,

PAYMENT: A certified Invoice, or a County claim form to which the invoice is attached, shall be submitted in arrears,

directly to the using agency, supported by vouchers signed by agency personnel attesting to satisfactory completion of
the required services as specified.
ok oksok s Rk RO RO ROk R R KRR R A YENDOR, CLATM CERTIFICATEIO N % % % 3 355k 3 Kok ok ok sk okooko ok 3

If a claim voucher is not being submitted, the following certification MUST appear on the invoice:

I hereby certify that all items or services were delivered or rendered as set forth in this claim; that the
prices charged are in accordance with referenced purchase order, delivery order or contract, that the claim
is just, true and correct; that the balance stated herein is actually due and owing and has not been
previously claimed; that no taxes from which the County is exempt are included; and that any amounts
claimed for disbursements have actually and necessarily been made.

Claimant Name Date

By Signature Title

CLAIM VOUCHERS AND CERTIFIED INVOICES NOT PROPERLY COMPLETED WILL BE RETURNED TO YOU UNPAID.

Vendors may download claim form NIFS560 at the following URL:

http: / /www.nassaucountyny.gov/agencies/Comptroller/Docs/PDF/ClaimVoucherFormBlank.pdf

' BIDDER SIGN HERE

BIDDER TITLE
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RETENTION OF BID: Vendor is required to make a copy of his completed bid document and applicable attachments.
Any purchase orders issued against this bid will refer to the bid and attachments to designate items awarded,

METHOD OF BIDDING: Please submit unif price in the appropriate column.

ADDITIONAL BIDS: The County reserves the right, for any un-contemplated additional requirements of extraordinary
guantities of particular items to call for new bids, therefore, whenever in the opinion of the Director of the Office of
Purchase it is in the best interests of the County of Nassau to do so.

PARTICIPATION BY POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS: The successful vendor agrees that all political subdivisions of New
York State and all other entities authorized by law to make such purchases may participate in any award under this bid.
These Entities shall accept full responsibility for any payments due the successful bidder for their purchases hereunder.

TAX PROVISION: Purchases made by the County of Nassau are not subject to State, Local Sales Taxes or Federal
Excise Taxes. Federal Exemption #A-109538  State Exemption #EX 7213062C. The County of Nassau is not subject to
any Existing “Fair Trade Agreements” and bidders should be governed accordingly.

INSURANCE AND WORKERS COMPENSATION: The successful bidder agrees to obtain from an insurance company,
authorized to do business in the State of New York, and keep in force during the term of any agreement, a policy of
Cornprehensive and General Lizbility Insurance naming the Contractor as an insured, and naming the County of Nassau
as an additional insured, including but not limited to the torts and negligence of Contractor's personnel, with a combined
minimum single limit of three miilion dollars ($3,000,000.00) for bodily injury and property damage for any one
occurrence at the Contractor’s sole cost and expense. Evidence of insurance may be required prior to Notice of Award or
issuance of a Purchase Order.

The Contractor shall comply with all provisions of the Workers” Cempensation Law and shall furnish a certificate showing evidence of
current coverage.

COMPREHENSIVE AND GENERAL LIABILITY AND HOLD HARMLESS: The Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
the County of Nassau, its agents, officers and employees against any and all daims, causes of action, costs, and liabilities, in law or in
equity, of every kind and nature whatsoever, directly or proximately resulting from any act of omission or commission of Contractor, its
officers, agents, or emplayeas. Contractor shall, af Nassau County’s demand, defend at its own risk and expense any and all suits,
actions or legal proceedings which may be brought or instituted against Nassau County, its agents, officers, or employees on any such
claim, demand or cause of acticn, and Contractor shall pay and satisfy any judgment or decree which may be rendered against Nassau
County, its agents, officers, or employees in any such suit, action or legal proceeding.

The Contractor shall obtain from an insurance company authorized to do business in the State of New York, and keep in force during
the term of any agreement, a policy of Comprehensive and General Liability Insurance naming the Contractor as an insured, and
naming the County of Nassau as an additional insured, including, but not limited, to the torts and negligence of Contractor's personnel,
with a combined single minimum limit of thres million dollars ($3,000,000.00) for bodily injury and property damage for any one
occurrence at the Contractor’s sole cost and expensa. Evidence of insurance may be required prior to Notice of Award or issuance of a
Purchase Order.

The Contractor shall comply with all provisions of the Workers’ Compensation Law and shall furnish a certificate showing evidence of
current coverage.

Bidder shall list below the Insurance Company(s) holding the following documents:

A)  Certificate of Insurance name the County of Nassau as co-insured:
Or

B) Certificate of Insurance with indemnification agreement (hold harmless clause):

BIDDER SIGN HERE
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PRODUCT LIABILITY INSURANCE: The successful bidder agrees to obtain from an insurance company authorized to do business
in the State of New York, and keep in forca during the term of an agreement, a policy of Product Liability Insurance, including foreign
objects, with a combined minimum single limit of cne million dollars ($1,000,000.00) for each occurrence, at the Contractor’s sole cost
and expense, and shall furnish a certificate showing evidence of current coverage. Evidence of insurance may be required prior to
Notice of Award or Issuance of & Purchase Order,

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

All repairs to be made in accordance with the Occupational Safety and Health Administration safety requiremeants,

Contractor will furnish all labor, materials, transpertation, tools, instrumentation, parts and accessories necessary to
repair and restore the equipment to cptimum operating condition.

All Contractor personnel assigned to any requirement of a contract established must be fully qualified and cognizant of
the required and applicable electricel codes and safety requiremants, and must adhere to them,

All parts supplied must match and inter-member without modification to the designated equipment, and must be in
accordance with the specifications of the manufacturer of the part to be replaced.

Except as otherwise specified, all contract requirements will be performed at the site as required.

Any reguirement to remove any part of the equipment or system(s), to the Contractor’s shop, must be approved by an
authorized agency representative. Nassau County shall supply ail utilities which are available on location Insofar as
compatibility requirements permit.

All requirements performed by the Contractor will be subject to inspection and approval by an authorized designated
representative of Nassau County.

Employees of the Contractor, while on service call, shall carry identification badges or cards and shall be instructed to
submit same to scrutiny upon request of security or supervisory personne! of Nassau County.

NON-ASSIGNMENT: In accordance with Section 138 of the State Finance Law, the contract may not be assigned by
the Contractor or its right, title or interest therein assigned, transferred, conveyed, sublet or otherwise disposed of
without the previous consent, in writing, of Nassau County and any attempts to assign the contract without the County’s
written consent are null and void.

FIRM PRICES Price shall remain firm for the first year of the Blanket Purchase Order and no upward escalation will be
permitted, Thereafter, increases in labor and/or material(s) costs may be considered provided they are based on certified
labor centracts, uncontrollable materials costs which can be verified in naticnal publications or other increases auditable
by the County of Nassau. The burden of procf for such increases shall be upon the Contractor and shall be formally
directed to the Director of Purchasing. The decision as to whethar or not such increases will be granted shall be made by
the Director of Purchasing and shall be final. In the event an increase in not granted when requested, the Contractor
may elect to continue at the bid prices ar given written notice of termination, upon receipt of which the Blanket Purchase
Order will be re-bid.

TERMINATION PREROGATIVE: The Director reserves the right to cancel the Blanket Order by giving not less than

thirty (30) days written notice that, on or after a date therein specified, the contract shall be deemed terminated and
cancelled.
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DISCLAIMER

Any Blanket Purchase Order 1ssued as a result of this bid will establish terms and conditions pursuant to which certain
materials and/or services are to be supplied or performed, from time to time, for a specified period upon issuance by the
Cotinty of Delivery Orders. The Blanket Purchase Order is non-exclusive and the County is not bound to purchase, and

no materials are to be delivered or services performed without a Delivery Order. The County shall be under no obligation
whatsoever to issue such Delivery Orders. The Blanket Purchase shall not apply in any way to items of material or service
deemed by the County in its sole discretion to be extraordinary or involve any special conditions, quantities,
circumstances or complexities,

NEW YORK STATE PRICES: Bidders must represent and warrant that if they are under contract with New York State
for items specified herein, that the price quoted to the County is not higher than the price per unit quoted to New York
State for like quantities,

VENDOR RESPONSIBILITY CRITERIA: The Directer of Purchasing reserves the right before making an award to
make investigations as to whether or not the qualifications, services, facilities or items offered by the bidder meet the
requirements set forth herein and are ample and sufficient to ensure the proper performance in the event of an award,
The bidder must be prepared, if requested by the Director of Purchasing, to present evidence of experience, ability,
financial standing, as well as a statement as to plant, machinery, trained personnel and capacity for the rendition of the
service on which the vendor is bidding. Upon request of the Director, the successful bidder shall file certification from the
manufacturer relative to authorization, dalivery, service and guarantees. If it is found that the conditions of the bid are
not complied with or that the services or equipment proposed to be furnished do not meet the requirements called for, or
that the qualifications, financial standing, or faciiities are not satisfactory, the Director may reject such bids. Itis
distinctly understood, however, that nothing In the forgeing shall mean or imply that it is obligatory upon the Diractor to
make any examinations before an award; and it is further understood that, if such examination is made, it in no way
relieves the bidder from fulfilling all requirements and conditions of the hid.

BIDDER” TITLE
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NON-COLLUSIVE BIDDING CERTIFICATION REQUIRED BY SECTION 139-D OF THE STATE FINANCE LAW

BY SUBMISSION OF THIS BID, BIDDER AND EACH PERSON SIGNING ON BEHALF OF BIDDER CERTIFIES, AND IN THE
CASE OF A JOINT BID, EACH PARTY THERETO CERTIFIES AS TO ITS OWN ORGANIZATION, UNDER PENALTY OR
PERJURY, THAT TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF:

[1] The prices of this bid have been arrived at independently, without collusion, consultation, communication, or
agreement for the purposes of restricting competition, as to any matter relating to such prices with any other Bidder or
with any competitor;

[2] Unless otherwise required by law, the prices which have been quoted in this bid have not been knowingly disciosed
by the Bidder and will not knowingly be disclosed by the Bidder prior to opening, directly or indirectly, to any other Bidder
or to any competitor; and

[3]1 No attempt has been made or will be made by the Bidder to induce any other persen, partnership or corporation to
submit or not to submit a hid for the purpose of restricting competition.

A BID SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD NOR SHALL ANY AWARD BE MADE WITH [1], [2], [3] ABOVE HAVE
NOT BEEN COMPLETE WITH; PROVIDED HOWEVER, THAT IF IN ANY CASE THE BIDDER(S) CANNOT MAKE THE
FOREGOING CERTIFICATION, THE BIDDER SHALL SO STATE AND SHALL FURNISH BELOW A SIGNED STATEMENT
WHICH SETS FORTH IN DETAIL THE REASONS THEREFORE:

[AFFIX ADDENDUM TO THIS PAGE IF SPACE IS REQUIRED FOR STATEMENT]

Subscribed to under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of New York,

B 5
this (l day of jﬂc&mb&/ 20 ‘ as the act and deed of said Corporaticn or

Partnership.

Identifying Data;:

Potential Contractor: ‘_‘_\' _ﬁcj O,D M D VU M LS W‘ Ce ML
Address: (,Q 8 @{1 < S{YM (/l)

Street:

City, Town, etc: (/L)}LO'{/ %ﬂfbl/\(m’\ !\N [ ("70\#
Telephone: [Q%(’ (1&?/ “%9“{ O Title: \“ji lg . “éD(n Mi GL&v’kf
If applicable, responsible Corporate Officer

Name EC) hatd. D CPW%C*—— Title \/{r L~ Pf&' OLQ""’T/

Signature:/&%&@ Q&J% e Sign Here

FAILURE TO COMPLETE THIS FORM AND SIGN IN APPROPRIATE PLACE SHALL RESULT IN
AUTOMATIC REJECTION OF THE BID.

BIDDER T MITLE

BIDDER SIGN HERE /WL R e - VP
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: All bidders must adhere to the following conditions:

As per New York State Municipal Law 103, no exception can be taken to any material term and/or condition of this bid
with the exception of any warranties as presented in this bid for the specific commeodity or service required,

Any language in any proposal or document submitted by a bidder as part of their bid that is accepted by the County of
Nassau cannot be in conflict with any material term and/or condition relevant to this bid with the exception of any
warranties ar the specifications of the commadity of service required by this bid. If there is any conflict between the
bidder's terms and conditions and the terms and conditions of this bid, the terms and conditions of this bid shall govern.

Bidders must insert FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER in the space provided on page one of this bid.

Late Formal Sealed Bids will NOT be accepted. Bidders are urged to mail bids early to assure delivery on time, Bids must
be received by 11:00 A.M. on the bid opening date.

Prices MUST be inserted with TYPEWRITER OR INK. Entries with WHITE QUT, CROSS-OUTS OR LIFT-OFF TAPE
MUST BE INITIALED or that entry will be disqualifiea.

Bidders should submit bid with unit prics in the appropriate column on bid pages or forms attached hereto. In the event
of a discrepancy between the unit price and the extension, the unit price shall govern. Bidders shall submit cne (1)
original bid document and al! applicable attachments. Any order issued against this bid will refer to the bid and
attachments to designate items awarded. Bidders agree that all, Direct Purchase Qrders and/or Purchase Orders shall he
effective and binding upon the Contractor whan place in the mail, addressed to the Contractor at the address shown on
the Direct Purchase Order or the Purchase Order,

Bidders MUST state manufacturer’s name and catalog number of each item hid.

ABSOLUTELY NO MINIMUM ORDERS shall be applied to this bid,

Purchases made by Nassau County are not subject to State or Local Sales Tax or Federal Excise Taxes,

Federal Exemption Number: A-109538 State Exemption Number: EX 7213062C

Inside (recelving dock) delivery is required on all orders.

The rights and obligations of the parties under this agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York.

Bids are hereby solicited for the commedities and/or services spedfied herein which are to be delivered and/or performed

at the locations indicated, and in strict accordance with all specifications, terms and conditions attached hereto and made
part hereof.

Bid document must be signed by proprietor, pariner ar corporate officer,

The clauses contained in these bid forms set forth the wishes of the County of Nassau in regard to the purchase and/or
services required, However, the Director reserves the right to waive irregularities, omissions, or other technical defects if,
in its judgment, the best interest of the County of Nassau will be served accordingly.

Bidders may take exception to paragraphs of the bid under a separate cover letter to be attached to this bid, indicating
the specific bid page, paragraph and the exception{s). In any event, the dedsion of the Director will be final.

Qualification statement MUST BE COMPLETED and submitted with bid. See page _4_ for further details

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. D?ATION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

MAQ/Q{M e

Fa

BIDDER TITLE
35

BIDDER SIGN HERE
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IMPORTANT NOTE: The Director reserves the right tc accept or reject any and all bids, or separable portions of offers,
and waive technicalities, Irregularities, and omissions if the Director determines the best interests of the County of Nassau
will be served. The Director, in his sole discretion, may accept or reject illegible, incomplete or vague bids and his
decision shall be final. A conditional or revocable bid which clearly communicates the terms or limitations of acceptance
may be considered and contract award may be made in compliance with the bidder's conditional or revocable terms in the
offer. Prior to award, the Director reserves the right to seek darifications, request bid revisions, or to request any
information deemed necessary for proper evatuation of bids from all bidders deemed to be eligible for contract award.
Failure to provide requested information may result in rejection of the bid.

EVALUATION:

The Director of the Office of Purchasing (hereinafter known as the Director) reserves the right before making award to
make investigations as to whether or not the items, qualifications, services or facilities offered by the Bidder meet the
requirements set forth herein and are ample and sufficient to insure the proper performance in the event of an award.
The Bidder must be prepared, if requested by the Director, to present evidence of experlence, ability and financial
standing, as weli as a statement as to plant, machinery, trained personnel and capacity for the rendition of the servica on
which he his bidding.  Upon request of the Director of Purchasing, successful bidder shall file certification from the
manufacturer relative to authorization, delivery, service and guarantees. If it is found that the conditions of the bids are
not complied with or that the services or equipment proposed to be furnished do not meet the requirements called for, or
that the gualifications, financial standing or facilities are not satisfactory, the Director may reject such bids. It is distinctly
understood, however, that nothing In the foregoing shall mean or imply that It is obligatory upon the Director to make
any examinations before award; and 1t is further understood that, if such examination is made, it in no way relieves the
Bidder from fulfilling all requirements and conditicns of the bid.

NON PERFORMANCE

The Contractor agrees that in the event any of the services provided for under the terms of this contract should in any
way be omitted or unsatisfactorily performed by the Contractor and/or his employees, the county shall so notify the
contractor verbally and follow with a written notification of the defident services for immediate correction. In the event
the Contractor does not correct the deficient services after receipt of written natification, the Nassau County Department
concerned will deduct a percentage based on the work not performed or performed unsatisfactorily from the Contractor’s
claim for the period coverad. If the Contractor continues to omit or unsatisfactorily perform the required services, the
County will arrange for the work to be done by another contractor and the cost of such work shall be deducted from any
menies due ot that may become due to the Contractor.

NY STATE LABOR LAW

If any portion of work being Bid is subject to the prevalling wage rate provisions of the Labor Law, the following shali
apply:

a. “Public Works” and “Building Services” - Deflnitions
. Public Works Labor Law Article 8 applies to county contracts for public improvements in which laborers, workars
or mechanics are employed on a “public works” project (distinguished from public “procurement” or “service” contracts).

fi. Building Services Labor Law Article 9 applles to Contracts for building service work with the county, that: (i)
involve the care or maintenance of an existing building, or (i') involve the transpottation of office furniture or equipment
to or from such building, or (i) invelve the transportation and delivery of fossil fuel to such building, and (iv) the principal
purpose of which is to furnish services through use of bullding service employees.

b. Prevailing Wage Rate Applicable to Bid Submissions A copy of the applicable prevailing wage rates to be paid or
provided are annexed to the Bid Documents. Bidders must submit Bids which are based upon the prevailing hourly
wages, and supplements in cash or equivalent benefits (i.e., fringe benefits and any cash or non-cash compensation
which are not wages, as defined by law) that equal or exceed the applicable prevailing wage rate(s) for the location

BIDDER TITLE
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where the work is to be performed. Bidders may not submit Bids based upon hourly wage rates and supplements below
the applicable prevailing wage rates as established by the New York State Departrment of Labor. Bids that fafl to comply
with this requirement will be disqualified. Information indicating that prevailing wages are not being pald on a public
works project will be forwarded to the New York State Department of Labor for investigation. Willful violations of the
prevailing wage provisions of the Labor Law may result in debarment from the bidding and award of public contracts,

¢.  Wage Rate Payments / Changes Puring Contract Term The wages to be paid under any resulting Contract shall not
be less than the prevailing rate of wages and supplements as set forth by law. It is required that the Contractor keep
informed of all changes in the Prevalling Wage Rates during the Contract term that apply to the cdlasses of individuals
supplied by the Contractar on any projects resulting from this Contract, subject to the provisions of the Labor

Law, Contractor is solely liable for and must pay such required prevailing wage adjustments during the Contract term as
required by law.

d.  Public Posting & Certified Payroll Records In compliance with Article 8, Section 220 of the New York State Labor
Law:

i. Posting The Contractor must publicly post cn the work site, in a prominent and accessible place, a legible
schedule of the prevailing wage rates and supplements.

ii. Payroll Records Contractors and Subcontractors must keep originat payrolls or franscripts subscribed and
affirmed as true under the penalties of perjury as required by law, For public works contracts over $25,000 where the
Contractor maintains no regular place of business in New York State, such records must be kept at the work site. For
building services contracts, such records must be kept at the work site while work is being performed.

fil. Submission of Certifled Payroll Transcripts for Public Works Contracts Only Contractors and Subcontractors on
public works projects must submit monthly payrell transcripts to the project manager for a public works project.

iv. Records Retention Contractors and Subcontractors must preserve copies of such certified transcripts for a
period of three years from the date of completion of work on the awarded contract.

If this contract is for Building Service Work as defined in Article 9 of the Labor Law, State law prohibits other political
subdivisions and districts within the County from making purchases pursuant to this agreement.

PARTS:

Charges for parts used to complete work under this contract are required to be itemized on invoices and may be
summarized on claims. The part thus billad should be identified by manufacturer and manufacturer’s part number. Such
charges for parts will be as enumerated in the PRICING SCHEDULE section above, and all instructions must be complied
with in order to receive payment.

In any event, THIS CONTRACT MAY NOT BE USED TO PURCHASE PARTS ONLY

Vendor agrees, if requested, to provide the User Agency, the County Comptroller, or authorized representative of the
Office of Purchasing with copies of such manufacturer’s list prices.

The Cost Plus rate stated above will be paid only when there is no manufacturer’s list price, and when billing Is
accompanied by a written notice from the part manufacturer advising that it does not issue price lists or that the
particular item(s) in question do not have a list price.

Bidders (Contractors) are hereby advised that to Insure and facilitate paymaent, the following information must accompany
the contractor’s claim:

TION AND INCLUDE DELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNELESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,

BIDDER SIGN HERE
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Time sheet signed by authorized County personnel. Time sheets shall show travel time, if any, time of arrival, time of
departure and hours worked.

Details of parts used

If parts used are regularly carried in stock and manufacturer’s price lists are used to price repair invoices, the contractor
should furnish a copy of the price list to the Office of Purchasing. If parts are purchased to complete the repair,
photocopies of the invoices must be furnished with the claim. Compliance with the above is necessary in order to
expedite payment.

PRE BID SITE VISITS: The prospective suppliers, when bidding, represents and warrants that he has visited and
knows the site(s) or premisa(s) upon which the work, as described in these bid specifications, Is to be performed
hereunder and that he has informad himself of all existing conditions affecting the work and as to the work of other
coming in conjunction with his work. Failure of the bidder to thoroughly acquaint himself with the site and local
conditfons shall not reliave him of his responsibility, and shall not entitle him to any claim for extras. Bidders may call
James Luciano at (516) 571-4507 for an appointment to visit the site.

'BIDDER SIGN HERE

BIDDER TITLE
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Specifications

Blazer-Liebert A/C Repair, Plan "B” Demand Service (T & M Per Call Basis)

To cover requirements of repair on the above A/C systems covered by existing PM contracts in various NC agencies &
locations and to be ifafw the General Conditions, and specifcations herein.

Contractor shall furnish all labor, parts & materials to repair & restore the equipment to optimum operating condition.

Whenever repairs, service or adjustments are reqguired, the Contractor shall supply same promptly, (within the same
business day, emergency response within 3 hours).

Any overtime must be approved by an authorized representative of the using agency prior to such work.
PLAN B (TIME AND MATERIALS) PRICING SCHEDULE:;
LABOR BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 9:00 A.M. AND 5:00 P.M. MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY:

B1) MINIMUM/CALL QUT CHARGE (IF ANY} (INCLUDES

s O

B2) REGULAR HOURLY RATE at ¢ [E 2-@0 /hr.
B3) EACH ADDITIONAL QUARTER HOUR at 5@2 Sf alf /4 hr.

_paf TRAVEL TIME (IF ANY) szi L) A Qe of esmliinna
}Z(MILEAGE (TF ANY) ) o, A Ol A

PARTS:

add endaam
P67 MANUFACTURER'S LsT PRICE (P} 1mss Tty oo ¥

- v
B7) COST PLUS 3 25 %

Vendor agrees, if requested, tc provide the user department, the County Comptrcller, or
authorized representative cf the Purchasing Department with copies of such manufacturer's
list price. The cost plus rate stated above will be paid only when there is no
manufacturer's list price, and when billing is accompanied by a written notice from the
part manufacturer advising that it does not issue price lists or that the particular
item({s) in guestion doc not have a list price.

WARRANTY PERICD: On Service, Repalr Rendered

PARTS: E O days

LARBCR: ? O days

OVERTIME RATES: All other times (after 5:00 PM or before 9:00 AM Monday through Friday,
or any time on Saturday or Sunday.

B8) MINIMUM CHARGE (IF ANY) $ ()

ALL BIDS MUST BE F.0.B. DES N'I\TION AND ENCLIFDE DELTVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

C Y oo ¢

BIDDER TITLE
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BY9) REGULAR HOURLY RATE at $ /%S‘ 5a/hr.
B10) EACH ADDITIONAL QUARTER HOUR acs f_}(ﬂ- Bg / % hr.

RESPONSE TIME HRS

{

+ Vendor will send one technician unless specified by and/or agreed upon by County
representative prior to commencement of work.

« Contractor will maintain stock of regular supply items commonly used in their
(i.e. tape, screws, cable ties, adhesive liquids etc.) and ensure that mechanics
Arrive at the job site adequately supplied with such. Departures from job site to
Obtain such items shall not be charged as time worked to the County. Paid departures from
job site shall be for OEM parts only and will be with prior approval of the designated agency
representative. Such parts shall be obtained from a supplier as local to the job site as
reasonably possible. On all jobs performed by the vendor all parts and materials that have
been removed during the service call, including hazardous, must be removed from the site by
the vendor at the vendor's expense within 1 week of job completion.

» Vendor shall have enough staff to service multiple sites simultaneously.

» Vendor shall supply only Liebert branded parts. OEM equivalents will not be accepted.

Locations :

NCPD-Latent Fingerprint — Model #CF067A-000
911 CAD Office — Model #UE116GUCAM

Note:

Any other Nassau County agency that utilizes this equipment may use this contract.

A

BIDDER ! * " TITLE
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Edward P. Mangano
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Frank Intagliata
Commissiener of Shared

Services
OFFICE OF PURCHASING
1 West Street
Minecla, NY 11501
(516) 571-7720
Fax (516) 571-4263
AVENDMENT NO. 1
FORMAL SEALED BDNO 91036-12085:202
FOR: Blazer-Liebert A/C Repair
ISSUED: November 25, 2015
OPENING: December 8§, 2015
TO Al.L BIDDERS:
1) Prospective Bidders are hereby informed that the above Formal Sealed Bid is hereby changed as
follows:

A} Labor between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday:
has been changed to :
Labor between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 3:30 p.m. Monday through Friday:
B) B4, B5 and B6 have been removed from Specifications on page 39
C} Formal Bid Opening has been postponed to: 12/10/15

2) All other terms and conditions of the Formal Sealed Bid to remain unchanged.

3) A copy of this Amendment must be signed by the Bidder and attached to his bid.

OFFICE OF PURCHASING

Frank Intagliata
Commissioner of Shared Services

Ko DD
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Edward P. Mangano

Frank Intagliata
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Commissioner of Shared
Services

OFFICE OF PURCHASING
1 West Strest
Mineola, NY 11501

(516) 571-7720
Fax (516) 571-4263

AMENDMENT NO. 2

FORMAL SEALED BID NO 91036-12085202
FOR: BLAZER-LIEBERT A/C REPAIR

ISSUED: Novemeber 25, 2015
OPENING: December 8, 2015
TO ALL BIDDERS:

1} Prospective Bidders are hereby informed that the above Formal Sealed Bid is hereby changed as
follows:

A) Formal Sealed Bid opening has been postponed to 12/17/15 E.S.T.

B} Remove from Specifications : Vendor agrees, if requested, to provide the User Agency,
the County Comptrolier, or authorized representative of the Office of Purchasing with
copies of such manufacturer's list prices.

The Cost Plus rate stated above will be paid only when there is no manufacturer's list price,
and when billing is accompanied by a written notice from the part manufacturer advising

that it does notissue price lists or that the particular item(s) in question do not have a list
price.

If paits used are regularly carried in stock and manufacturer’s price lists are used to
price repair invoices, the contractor should furnish a copy of the price list to the Office of
Purchasing.

C) Remove from Specifications : Vendor agrees, If requested, fo provide the user department,
the County Comptroller, or authorized representative of the Purchasing Department with
copies of such manufacturer's list price. The cost plus rate stated above will be paid only
when there is no manufacturer's list price, and when billing is accompanied by a written
notice from the part manufacturer advising that it does not issue price lists or that the
particular ftem(s) in question do not have a list price.






D) Add to Specifications ;
PARTS:
CHARGES FOR PARTS USED TO COMPLETE WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT ARE
REQUIRED TO BE ITEMIZED ON INVOICES AND MAY BE SUMMARIZED ON CLAIMS.
THE PART THUS BILLED SHOULD BE IDENTIFIED BY MANUFACTURER AND
MANUFACTURER'S PART NUMBER. THE COST PLUS RATE WILL BE THE PRIMARY
SOURCE FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF PARTS SUPPLIED TO COMPLETE REPAIRS.
COPIES OF ACTUAL INVOICES/PAID RECEIPT WILL BE THE ONLY
DOCUMENTATION ACCEPTED. ESTIMATES PACKING SLIPS ONLINE PRICING
PRINTOUTS ETC. WILL NOT BE ALLOWED AS A BASIS FOR COST PLUS,

2} All other terms and conditions of the Formal Sealed Bid fo remain unchanged.

3) A copy of this Amendment must be signed by the Bidder and attached to his bid.

OFFICE OF PURCHASING

Frank Intagliata
Commissioner of Shared Services
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REFERENCES

Contact

My, Adrian Cavanagh
Nassau County DPW

Mr. loseph Riccio

Telephone

316-371-6872

917-306-5782 cell

Director of Engineering
Nederlander Organization

Mr. Richard Luniewski 718-990-2377
Project Director
St John's Uiniversity

Mr. Allan Lomnilzer 516-390-9707
[Facilities Manager
~North Shore L1T Health System

M Ray Stroh 316-862-3070
Fngineering
st. Catherine’s of Siena Hospital

Mr. Nen Centano 212-924-0260
Milford Memt Courtney House 046-721-1668 (celly
Mro Angel Serrano 014-422-6023

White Plains Police Headquarters

M Steve Bills S16-322-1474 (celly
Westield - Sunrise Mall

M Him Frank 631724 SO()()
Smith Haven Mzll 316-448-3421 (celly
Mr. Ciris Masterangelo 516-944-8900 x201

Direcior of Engincering
Felen Keller Institute

IFyou have any difficults in reaching any of these accounts, or wish additional listings.
please do not hesitate to contact us.

Hi Tech Alr Conditioning Service, inc.
80 Otis Street = West Babylon. NY 11704
Tal f831) 491-5210 » Main Fax 1831} 491-5307 » Sales Fax (831, 253-00:15






New Air Conditioning/Cooling Tower/Chiller Installations

Nassau County Firefighters Museum

Garden City, NY

Contact: Joseph Amerigo — 516-571-6804

Amount: §1,540,000 — Installation of new HVAC and DDC Control System
Completed 9/2014

Brookhavenr Town Hall

Farmingville, NY

Contact: Mike Reilly - 631-716-4110

Amount: $191,000 — Replacement of Trane AHU 6 and A/C 9
Completed 4/2014

Nassau County DPW - 200 County Seat Drive

Mineola, NY

Contact: Mike Puleo — 516-571-6917

Amount: $595,654 — Installation of Roof Top HVAC Units
Completed 7/2014

Nagsau County DPW - Supreme Court
Mineola, NY

Contact: Mike Puleo —516-571-6917

Amount: $499,505 — Cooling Tower Installation
Completed 6/2013

Kellenberg Memorial High School

1400 Glen Curtiss Blvd.

Uniondale, NY

Contact: Brother Gary — 516-292-0200

Amount: $81,350 — Instaliation of Air Handlers, Ductwork, Controls and Valves
Completed 7/2012 :

Dormitory Authority - Institute for Basic Research

1050 Forest Hill Road

Staten Island, NY

Contact: Bruce Gundry — 718-494-5133

Amount: $105,000 Furnish, Deliver and Install New Cooling Tower
Completed 5/2011

Marren Mechanical - St. James Healthcare
275 Moriches Road
St. James, NY
Contact: Nancy Debons — 631-862-8000 x146
Amount: §156,550 Installation of Boiler and A/C Upgrade
Completed 1/2011 j .
' Hi Tech Air Conditioning Service, Inc.
60 Ctis Strect » Wast Babylon, NY 11704
Tel (631) 481-5210 = Main Fax (631) 491-5307 ¢ Sales Fax {631) 253-0045






Public Works Experience with Large Central Air Conditionimvstems

Organization Contract Type Award Date Amount
NYC Board of Eduction
44-36 Vernon Blvd.
Long Island City, NY Service Centract of
Contact: Meryl La Bella HVAC Systems-Various
Tel# 718-349-1681 NYC Schools 2006 -2011 $2,800,000.00
NYC Board of Eduction .
44-36 Vernon Rlvd. Requirements Contract
Long Island City, NY of HVAC Systems-
Contact: Meryl La Bella Varicus NYC Schools -
Tel# 7i8-349-1681 All Five Boroughs 2012-2017 $12,000,000.00
City University of New York
555 West 57th Stree(
New York, NY Service Contract of
Contact: Patrick Jao HVAC Systems-Various
Tel# 212-397-5679 Locations 2000 - 2013 $400,000 yr
City College of New York
Convent Ave & 138th Street
New York, NY Repair & Maintenance
Contact: John Morietlo Contract of HVAC —
Tel#212-650-8690 Systems 1998-2008 $150,000 yr
Nassau County DPW
1194 Prospect Avenue
Westbury, NY [1590 Repair & Maintenance
Contact: Adrian Cavanagh Contract of HVAC
Tel#: 516-571-6872 Systemns 2009/2010 52,187,500
Massav County DPW
1194 Prospect Avenue
Westbury, NY [§590 Repair & Maintenance
Contact: Adrian Cavanagh Contract of HVAC
Tel#: 516-571-6872 Systems 2011/2015 $5,000,000
NY Power Authority Prev. Marmienance and
Richard M. Flynn Power Plant Service Contract of
Holtsville, NY HVAC Systems-
Contact: Keith McGuire Holtsville and
Tel#: 631-687-1919 Brentwood Plants 2008 - 2011 $29,500/yr
Suffolk County DPW
360 Yaphank Avenue Maintenance & Service -
Yaphank, NY 11980 Trane Steam Absorption
Contact: Roy Zimmerman Celd Generators at
Tel#: 631-854-4166 Bergen Point Facility 2006 - 2015 T&M
NYC Transit Authority -
2 Broadway $47,400 Estimated
New York, NY Repair of 2 Chillers at Contract Amount -
Contact: Joseph Mongan 354 West 54th St and {Contract is on per job
Tel#: 718-694-1433 333 West 53rd St 2008 - 2011 LU0 basisy. T )

Hi Tech Air Conditioning Service, Inc.
80 Otis Street e West Babylon, NY 11704
Tel (631) 491-5210 » Main Fax (631) 491-5307 « Sales Fax (631) 253-0045






Yonkers Public Schools
One Larkin Center

Repair and Maintenance

Yonkers, NY of Chillers, Rooftops 2011-2012 $405,500
Contact: Tom Annunziatta and Split AC systems

Tel#: 914-376-8008

New Rochelle School District

515 North Avenue Carrler HVAC Equip.

New Rochelle, NY Mainienance and 2011-2012 $11.160/year
Contact: John or Lori Service

Tel#t: 914-576-4222

NYC Office of Chief Medical Examiner

421 East 26th Street Chiller Maintenance

New York, NY and Repair 2011-201% $363.810.00
Contact: Greg Behrens

Tel#: 212-323-165]

NYC Housing Authority

23-02 49th Avenue HVAC Preventive

Long [sland City, NY Maintenance

Contact; Kevin Hurley PSA 6 Manhattan o
Tel#718-707-5734 2011 -2014 $164,500
NYC School Construction Authority

30-30 Thomson Avenue HVAC Systems

Long Island City, NY Maintenance and

Contact: Ole Roynestad Repairs 2011 -2015 ¥$50.400

Tel#: 718-472-8010

Hi Tech Air Conditioning Service, Inc.

60 Otis Street » West Babylon, NY 11704
Tel (631) 491-5210 » Main Fax (831) 491-5307 » Sales Fax (631) 253-0045







JOSEPH SIANO
15 Viking Drive
West Islip, NY 11795

WORK EXPERIENCE;

Hi Tech Air Conditioning Services, Inc. (1985 - Present)

President — Work includes HVAC systems of all types including computer rooms,
hospitals, office buildings, absorption, centrifugal and reciprocating systems.

Carrier Corp. (1982 - 1985)

Service Technician - Service industrial air conditioning. Duties included ice rinks
chillers, computer room air conditioning units.

)

C&C Absorption & Centrifugal Service, Inc. (1976 — 1982)

Service Technician (1976 — 1979)
Service Supervisor (1979 — 1982)






RONALD D’AVERSA
54 Overlea Street, South
Massapequa Park, NY 11762

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Hi Tech Air Conditioning Serwces, Inc. (1985 ~ Present)
60 Otis Street
West Babylon, NY 11704

Vice President - Service, repair and installations of industrial/comrmercial air
conditioning and refrigeration units including ice rinks, chillers and computer room units,

Carrier Corp (1983 - 1985)
Syosset, NY

Service industrial air conditioning. Duties included ice rinks, chillers, compuler room air
conditioning units. :

Bailey Refrigeration (1978 - 1983)
74 Sullivan Street
Brooklyn, NY

Service of industrial air conditioning and marine air conditioning. Duties included air
handling systems, compressor replacements and all aspects of air conditioning and
refrigeration repair.

Amana Refrigeration (1977 - 1978)
New Highway
Farmingdale, NY

Service of domestic air conditioning and refrigeration.
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Klueg,
Filippone & Co., CPA@ LLP

Certified Public Accountants and Advisors
George L. Klueg, CPA Marciano Filippone, CPA

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

To the Shareholders
Hi Tech Air Conditioning Service, Inc.
West Babylon, New York

DEEPRPLIELLE K

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Hi Tech Air Conditioning Service, Inc. (a
New York S corporation) as of December 31, 2014, and the related statements of income and
i retained earnings and cash flows for the year then ended. A review includes primarily applying
analytical procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of company
management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the

expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and

for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements,

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
) Accountants. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance that
there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements, We belicve
that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our report.

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

K,Quw J _ﬁ,@kﬁ@m & Cu | @{9/45 L_l/’?o
Melville, N§ York ’
i June 24, 2015

One Huntington Quadranglé, Suite 3505, Melville, New York 11747 ¢ Tel: 516-444-3399 + Fax: 516-444-3390






HI TECH AIR CONDITIONING SERVICE, INC.
BALANCE SHEET
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2014

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 367,407
Accounts receivable, net 6,468,550
Prepaid income taxes 5,824
Employee loans 5,400
Due from affiliate 43,404
Total current assets 6,890,585
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment 263,147
Less- accumulated depreciation 237,599
Property, Plant and Equipment - Net 25,548
Total Assets $ 6,916,133

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable A 1,377,302
Sales and payroll taxes payable 17,138
Accrued expenses 49,863
Due to affiliate ‘ 433,268
Deferred tax liability 269,060
Citistreet 401k payable 64,812

Total Current Liabilities 2,211,443

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock, no par value, stated value $40 per share, 200

shares authorized, 100 shares issued and cutstanding 4,000
Retained Farnings 4,700,690
Total Shareholders' Equity 4,704,690
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $ 6,916,133

- See independent accountants’ review feport and the accompanying notes to financial statements,
) p g
H 2.






HI TECH AIR CONDITIONING SERVICE, INC
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

NET REVENUES $ 14,725,741
COST OF REVENUES
Material 4,147,619
Subcontractors ‘ 3,536,526
Direct Labor 2,236,447
Union expenses 747,510
Transportation expense 597,074
Payroll taxes 187,227
Job expense 93,407
Total Cost of Revenues 11,545,810
Gross Profit 3,179,931
SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Office Wages 648,142
insurance expense 336,103
Officers' compensation 305,764
Rent expense 120,000
Postage, stationary and office expenses 93,601
Payroll taxes 84,116
Telephone expense 55,865
Bad debts 48,185
Profit sharing expense 31,159
Collection fees 25,964
Professional fees 12,466
Utilities ' 11,415
Messenger and delivery expenses 10,962
Depreciation 10,255
Repairs and maintenance 6,803
Advertising and marketing 4,635
Dues, licenses and subscriptions 4,074
Licenses, permits and fees 3,626
Miscellaneous 4,520
Total Selling, General and Administrative Expenses 1,817,655

See independent accountants' review report and the accompanying notes to financial statements.
; Y






Hi TECH AIR CONDITIONING SERVICE, INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
Total Selling, General and Administrative Expenses 1,817,655

Income From Operations 1,362,276

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

Interest income 7
Interest expense (13,805)
Total Other Income (Expense) (13,798)

Income Before Provision for Local Income Tax 1,348,478

PROVISION FOR LOCAL INCOME TAX 133,560

NET INCOME 1,214,918
RETAINED EARNINGS, beginning of year 3,505,772
Distributions to Shareholders (20,000}

- RETAINED EARNINGS, end of year i 4,700,690

See independent accountants' review report and the accompanying notes to financial statements.
. i
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HI TECH AIR CONDITIONING SERVICE, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income $ 1,214,918
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided

by operating activities

Depreciation 10,256
Deferred taxes 130,060
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts recelvable (1,127,020)
Employee loans 8,600
Due from affiliate (43,404)
Accounts payable (148,383)
Sales and payroll taxes pavable (24,285)
Accrued expenses (16,176)
Citistreet 401k payable (2,762)
Net eash provided by operating acfivities 1,804

CASHFLOW (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of equipment (2,683)

CASHTFLOW PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Due from affiliate 159,440
Due to affiliate 110,268
Distributions to shareholders {(20,000)
Net cash provided by investing activitics 249,708

NET INCREASE IN CASH 248,829
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 118,578
CASH, END OF YEAR $ 367,407

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE AND CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid during this year for:

Interest $ 13,805
Taxes $ 5,162

See independent accountants' review report and the accompanying notes to fihancial statements.
5.
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Hi TECH AIR CONDITIOINING SERVICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2014

NATURE OF BUSINESS

Hi Tech Air Conditicning Service, Inc. “The Company” is a New York S Corporation
located in West Babylon, New York that installs and repairs commercial air conditioning
systems in the Greater New York Metropolitan area.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of accounting

The accounts of the corporation are maintained, and the accompanying financial statements
have been prepared, utilizing the accrual basis of accounting, Accordingly, income is

recognized as earned and expenses are recorded as incurred, regardless of the timing of
payment,

Accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts

The Company carries its accounts receivable at amounts billed to customers less an
allowance for doubtful accounts. On a periodic basis, the Company evaluates its accounts
receivable and establishes an zllowance for doubtful accounts when deemed necessary.

The allowance for doubtful accounts at December 31, 2014 was $175,908.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided for on the
straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from 3 to 7 years.

Maintenance and repairs are charged to cost and expenses as incurred; rencwals and
betterments are capitalized.

Uncompensated absences
The Company does not have an obligation to pay vacation time to terminate employees.

Also the Company does not permit carryover of unused vacation to subsequent period.
Therefore, no amounts for compensated absences have been acerued.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

(2) SUMMARY OF SIGNICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income Taxes

The Company, with the consent of its shareholders, has elected under the Internal Revenue
Code and New Jersey and New York State statues to be an § corporation. In lieu of
corporation income taxes, the sharcholders of an S corporation are taxed on their
propottionate share of the Company’s taxable income on their personal tax returns.
Therefore, no provision or liability for Federal income taxes has been included in these
financial statements, Both New Jersey and New York State assess a minimum tax on such
corporations based on gross receipts. New York City does not recognize an S corporation,

and, as such, the Company is subject to local income taxes to the extent it has New York
City income.

For income tax purposes, the Company files its income tax returns on the cash basis and
utilizes the accelerated depreciation methods provided in the Internal Revenue Code.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed for the difference between the
financial statement basis and tax basis of assets and Habilities that will result in taxable or
deductible amounts in the future based on enacted tax laws and rates applicable to the
periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation

allowances are established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount
expected to be realized.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported

amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period, Actual results could differ
from those estimates.
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HI TECH AIR CONDITIONING SERVICE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLLANS

The Company sponsors a profit-sharing plan which covers substantially all full-time
employees. Annual contributions are discretionary, but may not exceed the maximum
amount deductible for Federal tax purposes. Contributions are allocated to participants
based on their gross compensation. For the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company
did not make any contributions to the profit sharing plan.

The Company maintains a 401(k) retirement plan. Employees meeting certain eligibility

requirements may participate in the plan. The plan provides for employee contributions
only.

The Company is a participating employer under a collective bargaining agreement in the
Metal Trades Branch Local 638 Pension Plan for its technicians. The collective bargaining
agreement with Metal Trades Branch Local 638 expires on June 30, 2017. The
contributions to the plan for the year ended December 31, 2014 were approximately
$223,000. The contribution will increase in the future under the agreement.

LOCAL INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Local income tax expense represents the allocated New York City net income tax.

The expense consists of the following for the year ended December 31, 2014:

Current tax expense $ 3,500
Deferred tax expense 130.060
Total expense $ 133,560

The deferred tax expense consists of timing differences between the financial statements
presented on a GAAP basis and the tax return prepared on a cash basis. The principal
sources of timing differences relate to accounts receivable and accounts payable, which are
recognized for book purposes, but not for tax purposes then allocated to New York City.
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'HI TECH AIR CONDITIONING SERVICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company’s shareholders own 100% of the common stock of an affiliated entity, which
1s engaged primarily in the same business. During the year ended December 31, 2014, the
Company received a reimbursement of transportation expenses from that entity of $43,404
and incurred subcontractor expenses of $1,072,573. There are accounts payables due to

that entity of $194,750 and there is a loan receivable due from the entity of $43,404 as of
December 31, 2014,

The Company leases office space from an affiliated entity on a month to month lease. The
rental payments for the year ended December 31, 2014 were $120,000. There is a loan due
to the affiliate of $433,268 at December 31, 2014,

LEASES

The Company leases transportation equipment with various maturity dates through June
2018. ALl the end of the lease term, the Company has the option to either buy the
equipment at its’ reduced book value (RBV) or to continue making lease payments. They
also have the option from the point in time on to have the leasing company sell the
equipment and [ tlie sale generstes a profit above the RBV, the profit is remitted to the
Company. Since the majority of the equipment is still in lease term and RBV of any
equipment out of lease term is immaterial, the leases are classified as operating leases.

As of December 31, 2014, the future minimum lease payments under the operating leases
for the next five years are as follows:

2015 $200,074
2016 160,601
2017 78,049
2018 ' 38,284
2019 -

Lease expenses for the year ended December 31, 2014, were $270,381, which are included
in the appropriate expense accounts.
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HI TECH AIR CONDITIONING SERVICE, INC.{
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Company’s financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk are
cash and trade accounts receivable. Cash at times, may exceed federally insured limits.
The balances in the money market funds are not federally insured. The non-interest
bearing transaction accounts are totally insured by FDIC through December 31, 2014, The
Company routinely assesses the financial strength of its customers and, as a consequence,
believes that its trade accounts receivable credit risk exposure is limited. Additionally, the
Company has not experienced any significant losses from uncollectible accounts.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Company has evaluated subsequent event transactions for the potential recognition or

disclosure in the financial statements through June 24, 2015, the date the financial
statements were available o be issued.
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FORMAL BID RECOMMENDATION

BID NUMBER ©1036-12085-202
TITLE: BLAZER-LIEBERT A/C REPAIR
DATE: January 27, 2016

TO: BUYER - Mary Hoeflinger

OPEN : December 8, 2015

FROM: ADMINISTRATION

PLEASE REVIEW ATTACHED BID RESULT. NOTE YOUR RECOMMENDATION FOR AWARD.
FORWARD THIS TRANSMITTAL SHEET TOGETHER WITH BID FILE. RETAIN REQUISITION.

Date: January 27, 2016
To: Supervisor From: Buyer: Mary Hoeflinger
List of recommended awards in accordance with the
attached summary is shown in column at right. The
reason for award to other than low bidder is indicated
on the reverse side of this page.

gt

Bid Results

ltems Bidder
Recommend an award given to Hi-Tech
Air Conditioning Service, Inc. as the lowest
1- B10 | responsible bidder meeting specifications

and bid terms.

Date: h
To: Director From: Supervisor
Concur Disagree (See Reverse)
{
Date: Y/ Il

To: Buyer, From: Director
w Approved for Award

Q Hold award pending discussion

Subject to Legisiature Approval
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BID COMPARISON FOR 91036-12085-202

BEST CLIMATE

HI-TECH

ULTIMATE POWER

27 HRS. LABOR

103.00x27.00=2781.00

97.00x27.00=2619.00

120.00x27.00=3240.00

PARTS

926.69x25%=1158.36

926.69x35%=1251.03

926.69x20%=1112.03

TOTAL COST $3,939.36 $3,870.03 $4,352.03
DATE NORMAL RATE OVERTIME PARTS
06/30/14 2 HRS. 0 NONE
08/30/14 4 HRS. 0 208.00
09/30/14 10.50 HRS. 0 142.69
10/07/14. 2 HRS. 0 NONE
10/30/14 6.50 HRS. 0 576.00
04/25/15 2.00 0 NONE
TOTAL 27 HOURS 0 $926.69







OFFICE OF PURCHASING PP1210 o
SUMMARY OF BIDS PP 12117 ju & Q. )
OPENED: DECEMBER 8, 2015 AT 11 AM. 20| K32 Q
BID NO: 91036-12085-202 ol & O p=
REQ. NO: N/A CEl 558 L5 DETAILS OF
TITLE: BLAZER-LIEBERT A/C REPAIR ozl HzE £z AWARD
o 20 W 0
m O oW = 0
AWARDTO i
ITEM# | ARTICLE UNIT 1 2 3 4 5 ;3 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 NO. AMOUNT
B1 . [ MINIMUMICALL QUT CHARGE (IF ANY} $]  NA 0.00 120.00 o .60
B2 REGULAR HOURLY RATE HR] 103.00 | 97.00 | 120.00 S ol
B3  |EACH ADDITIONAL 14 HOUR|14 HR.| 2575 | 2425 | 30.00 FA
B4 TRAVEL TIME (IF ANY) NA NA .00 RV
B5 MILEAGE (IF ANY) NA NA 0.00 T
PARTS BB |MANUFACTURER'S LIST PRICE LESS % 2% NA 10% H Z\m
BT COST PLUS %|  25% 35% 20% | 55%,
OVERTIME Bs| MINIMUM CHARGE (IF ANY) 5] 0.00 0.00 180.00 H O, O
B9 | REGULAR HOURLY RATE HR.| 140,00 | 14550 | 120.00 \ 4. 50
B10. |EACH ADDITIONAL #/4 HOUR|t/4HR.| 35.00 | 3638 | 45.00 I Db A
PREPARED BY TERMS | NET NET NET NET NET NET NET NET NET NET NET NET NET

Claudia Colasurdo hereby certifies that the bids listed above were onmnma
at the time and place specified therein and that the above is a correct
transcription from al! original bids received.

Y T % &m&f\@ :
PUBLIC BID OFFICER /NMQ&\:&?Q
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